



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A021/11, Tuesday, 15 March 2011

Published by ASIC

# **ASIC Gazette**

# **Contents**

# **Notices under Corporations Act 2001**

11-0143	11-0157	11-0161	11-0191	11-0201	11-0204
11-0207	11-0208	11-0209	11-0210	11-0211	11-0213
11-0214	11-0216	11-0220	11-0221	11-0222	11-0223
11-0227	11-0230	11-0231	11-0232	11-0234	

# Company/Scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

## **RIGHTS OF REVIEW**

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

## © Commonwealth of Australia, 2011

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 655A(1) - Declaration

Under subsection 655A(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act)* the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in relation to the securities specified in Schedule B in the case specified in Schedule C as if the following provisions were modified or varied:

- 1. in paragraph 617(1)(b) omit "subsection 633(2).", and substitute "subsection 633(2), or which will be issued after that date but before the end of the offer period.";
- 2. in section 650A omit "section 650B, 650C" (twice occurring), and insert "650B, 650BA, 650C";
- 3. after section 650B insert:

## "650BA Off-market bids - securities in the bid class

- (1) The bidder may vary the offers made under the bid to extend the offer to specified extension securities.
- (2) The bidder may only extend the bid in accordance with subsection(1) if there are no less than 14 days before the end of the offer period.
- (3) In this section extension securities means securities that come to be in the bid class during the period from and including the date set by the bidder under subsection 633(2) to the date on which a notice is lodged with ASIC under section 650D for the purpose of extending the bid to those securities.";
- 4. after paragraph 650D(1)(a) insert:
  - "(aa) if the offers are varied under section 650BA prepare a supplementary bidder's statement that:
    - (i) describes the need for and effect of any exercise of ASIC's powers under section 655A obtained by the bidder in order to facilitate the extension of the bid to the specified extension securities; and
    - (ii) states that the bid is extended to the specified extension securities; and

- (iii) states that the holders of any extension securities to which the bid has been extended may apply to the bidder to obtain a copy of the documents referred to in paragraph (d); and";
- 5. in subparagraph 650D(1)(c)(ii) omit "bid." and substitute "bid; and"; and
- 6. after paragraph 650D(1)(c) insert:
  - "(d) if the offers are varied under section 650BA send to the persons issued the extension securities, on a date no less than 14 days before the end of the offer period, the following documents:
    - (i) a copy of the bidder's statement;
    - (ii) a copy of the target's statement;
    - (iii) a copy of each supplementary statement lodged with ASIC under subsection 647(3) in relation to the bid up to and including that date; and
    - (iv) a copy of the notice lodged with ASIC.".

#### Schedule A

Wah Nam International Australia Pty Ltd ACN 134 696 727 (the Bidder)

#### Schedule B

The following fully paid ordinary shares in FerrAus Limited ACN 097 422 529 (the *Target*) issued by the Target during the offer period for the off-market takeover bid by the Bidder for all of the fully paid ordinary shares in the Target announced on the ASX Company Announcements Platform on 11 November 2010 and in respect of which a replacement bidder's statement was lodged with ASIC on 6 December 2010 (*Bid*):

- (a) all shares issued in accordance with the terms of Resolution 1 set out in the notice of extraordinary general meeting of the Target provided to the Australian Securities Exchange on behalf of the Target on 21 December 2010 (*Notice*);
- (b) all shares issued upon the exercise of 1,000,000 options issued to Oliver Assets Pty Ltd ACN 137 224 018 in accordance with Resolution 2 of the Notice;

- (c) all shares issued upon the exercise of any options issued to Mr Chris Hunt or any other employees of the Target;
- (d) all shares issued in accordance with the 'Top-Up Right' of China Railway Material Commercial Corporations and Union Park Company Limited as defined at section 4.9 of the target's statement lodged with ASIC on behalf of the Target on 20 December 2010,

(together, the Newly Issued Securities).

#### Schedule C

The Bid, where the Bidder has:

- (a) not relied on the relief provided by this instrument to extend the Bid to securities other than Newly Issued Securities; and
- (b) publicly announced that it will waive any defeating condition of the offer of the type referred to in s650F(1)(a) or item 2(d)(ii) of s611 if at the end of the offer period for the Bid the condition is triggered only by reason of events associated with the issue of Newly Issued Securities.

Dated this 11th day of February 2011

Signed by Sally Koerting





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Financial Lifestyle Solutions Pty Ltd ABN 86 077 643 960 ("the Licensee") PO Box 377 Cannon Hill QLD 4170

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 232498 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated 3 March 2011

Signed

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 911A(2)(l) — Exemption

Under paragraph 911A(2)(l) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person referred to in Schedule A from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence in the case referred to in Schedule B.

#### Schedule A

Diversified Global Asset Management Corporation (the *body*) where all of the following apply:

- (a) the body is a registered investment adviser; and
- (aa) the body is a body corporate incorporated in Canada; and
- (b) the body:
  - (i) is registered under Division 2 of Part 5B.2 of the Act; or
  - (ii) has not failed for more than the last 10 business days to have an Agent; and
- (c) the body's primary business is the provision of financial services; and
- (d) neither the body nor its Agent has been notified by ASIC that the body is excluded from relying on this instrument; and
- (e) if the body becomes aware or should reasonably have become aware of matters that give it reason to believe that it has failed, other than in an immaterial respect, to comply with a requirement set out in Schedule C:
  - (i) 15 business days have not passed since the body became so aware or should reasonably have become so aware without the body providing full particulars of the failure to ASIC (to the extent that the body knows those particulars or would have known them if it had undertaken reasonable enquiries); and
  - (ii) 30 business days have not passed from ASIC receiving those particulars from the body without ASIC notifying the body that it may continue to rely on this instrument; and
- (f) the body has not notified ASIC that it will not rely on this instrument.

#### Schedule B

Where:

- 1. the body provides any of the following financial services (the *financial services*) in this jurisdiction to wholesale clients:
  - (a) providing financial product advice;
  - (b) dealing in a financial product;
  - (c) making a market for a financial product; or
  - (d) providing a custodial or depository service;

in respect of any of the following financial products:

- (e) derivatives;
- (f) foreign exchange contracts;
- (g) securities;
- (h) debentures, stocks or bonds issued by a government;
- (ha) managed investment products; or
- (i) interests in a managed investment scheme that is not required to be registered under Chapter 5C of the Act; and
- 2. the body has provided ASIC with:
  - (a) evidence that paragraph (a) of Schedule A is satisfied that ASIC has stated in writing is adequate; and
  - (b) a notice that it will provide financial services in this jurisdiction in reliance on this instrument; and
  - (c) a deed of the body for the benefit of and enforceable by ASIC and the other persons referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act that applies notwithstanding that the body may have ceased to rely, or never have relied, on this instrument, which deed provides that:
    - (i) the deed is irrevocable except with the prior written consent of ASIC; and
    - (ii) the body submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Australian courts in legal proceedings conducted by ASIC (including under section 50 of the ASIC Act) and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, by any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act and whether brought in the name of ASIC or the Crown or otherwise; and
    - (iii) the body covenants to comply with any order of an Australian court in respect of any matter relating to the provision of the financial services; and
    - (iv) if the body is not registered under Division 2 of Part 5B.2 of the Act, service of process on the body in

relation to legal proceedings conducted by ASIC (including under section 50 of the ASIC Act) and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, by any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act and whether brought in the name of ASIC or the Crown or otherwise can be effected by service on the Agent; and

- (v) the body covenants that, on written request of either the SEC or ASIC, it will give or vary written consent and take all other practicable steps to enable and assist the SEC to disclose to ASIC and ASIC to disclose to the SEC any information or document that the SEC or ASIC has that relates to the body; and
- (d) written consents to the disclosure by the SEC to ASIC and ASIC to the SEC of any information or document that the SEC or ASIC has that relates to the body. The consents must be in such form (if any) as ASIC specifies in writing.

#### Schedule C

- 1. The body must provide each of the financial services in this jurisdiction in a manner which would comply, so far as is possible, with the US regulatory requirements if the financial service were provided in the US in like circumstances.
- 2. The body must:
  - (a) notify ASIC, as soon as practicable and in such form if any as ASIC may from time to time specify in writing, of the details of:
    - (i) each significant change to, including the termination of, the registration as a registered investment adviser applying to the body relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction; and
    - (ii) each significant particular exemption or other relief which the body obtains from the US regulatory requirements relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction; and
  - (aa) notify ASIC by 31 March and 30 September of each year in such form if any as ASIC may from time to time specify in writing:
    - (i) either:
      - (A) of the details of each significant change (a *notifiable regulatory change*) to the US regulatory

requirements (including in the power or authority of the SEC to supervise, monitor or procure compliance by the body with the US regulatory requirements with respect to the provision of the financial services) in the 6 months (the *notification period*) ending on the 15th day of the month by the end of which the notification is required that is relevant to the financial services the body provides or intends to provide in this jurisdiction and is not a change that ASIC has stated in writing is not required to be notified for the purpose of this instrument; or

- (B) where there have been no notifiable regulatory changes that there have been no notifiable regulatory changes; and
- (ii) either:
  - (A) of the details of each enforcement or disciplinary action (a *notifiable regulatory action*) taken by the SEC or any other overseas regulatory authority against the body during the notification period; or
  - (B) where there have been no notifiable regulatory actions that there have been no notifiable regulatory actions; and
- (b) provide written disclosure to all persons to whom the financial services are provided in this jurisdiction (before the financial services are provided) containing prominent statements to the following effect:
  - (i) the body is exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence under the Act in respect of the financial services; and
  - (ii) the body is regulated by the SEC under US laws, which differ from Australian laws.

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

*address*, in relation to a company, means the address of the registered office of the company.

**Agent** means a natural person resident in this jurisdiction or a company, whose name and address were last notified to ASIC by the body for the purposes of this instrument, and who is authorised to accept on the body's behalf, service of process from ASIC and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, from any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act.

**ASIC** Act means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001 (Cth).

custodial or depository service has the meaning given by section 766E of the Act.

derivative has the meaning given by section 761D of the Act.

financial product advice has the meaning given by section 766B of the Act.

financial services law has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

foreign exchange contract has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

making a market has the meaning given by section 766D of the Act.

notice and notified mean, respectively, written notice and notified in writing.

*overseas regulatory authority* means a foreign regulatory authority (other than the SEC) which regulates financial services and which is established by or for the purposes of a foreign government or legislative body.

*registered investment adviser* means a body corporate registered under section 203(c) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 of the US.

SEC means the Securities and Exchange Commission of the US.

securities has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

US means the United States of America.

*US regulatory requirements* means the rules that apply in relation to the financial services including any applicable legislation, instruments made under that legislation and any relevant policies or other documents (however described) issued by the SEC.

wholesale client has the meaning given in section 761G of the Act.

## Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 4th day of March 2011

Signed by Marie-Christine De Greeff





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

## Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Finplan Pty Ltd ACN 001 998 312 ("the Licensee") PO Box 3005 North Parramatta NSW 1750

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 269068 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 1st of March 2011

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# **Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B**

## Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Elliot Tuthill Mortgages Limited ACN 089 261 245 ("the Licensee") 121 Cronulla Street Cronulla NSW 2230

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 238442 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2011

Signed





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

## Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Suspension of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Strategic Wealth Advice Pty Ltd (the Licensee)

Level 1, 150 Walker St Townsville, QLD 4810

Pursuant to section 915B(3)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby suspends Licence Number 295891 held by the Licensee until 4 April 2011.

Dated this 4<sup>th</sup> of MarchJanuary 2011.

Signed .....

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) - Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person referred in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Chapter 5C were modified or varied as follows:

- 1. omit paragraph 601FC(1)(c) and substitute:
  - "(c) act in the best interests of members (having regard to their interests as holders of interests in the scheme and as holders of interests in other schemes and shares in a company, where interests in each of the schemes and shares in the company are components of a stapled security), and, if there is a conflict between the members' interests and its own interests, give priority to the members' interests; and"; and
- 2. omit paragraph 601FC(1)(e) and substitute:
  - "(e) not make use of information acquired through being the responsible entity in order to:
    - (i) gain an improper advantage for itself or another person; or
    - (ii) cause detriment to the members of the scheme (having regard to their interests as holders of interests in the scheme and as holders of interests in other schemes and shares in a company, where interests in each of the schemes and shares in the company are components of a stapled security); and"; and
- 3. omit paragraph 601FD(1)(c), 601FD(1)(d) and 601FD(1)(e) and substitute:
  - "(c) act in the best interests of members (having regard to their interests as holders of interests in the scheme and as holders of interests in other schemes and shares in a company, where interests in each of the schemes and shares in the company are components of a stapled security) and, if there is a conflict between the members' interests and the interests of the responsible entity, give priority to the members' interests; and
  - (d) not make use of information acquired through being an officer of the responsible entity in order to:
    - (i) gain an improper advantage for the officer or another person; or
    - (ii) cause detriment to the members of the scheme (having regard to their interests as holders of interests in the scheme and as holders of interests in other schemes and shares in a company, where interests in each of the schemes and shares in the company are components of a stapled security); and

11-0207

- (e) not make improper use of their position as an officer to gain, directly or indirectly, an advantage for themselves or for any other person or to cause detriment to the members of the scheme (having regard to their interests as holders of interests in the scheme and as holders of interests in other schemes and shares in a company, where interests in each of the schemes and shares in the company are components of a stapled security); and"; and
- 4. omit paragraphs 601FE(1)(a) and 601FE(1)(b) and substitute:
  - "(a) make use of information acquired through being an employee of the responsible entity in order to:
    - (i) gain an improper advantage for the employee or another person; or
    - (ii) cause detriment to the members of the scheme (having regard to their interests as holders of interests in the scheme and as holders of interests in other schemes and shares in a company, where interests in each of the schemes and shares in the company are components of a stapled security); or
  - (b) make improper use of their position as an employee to gain, directly or indirectly, an advantage for themselves or for any other person or to cause detriment to the members of the scheme (having regard to their interests as holders of interests in the scheme and as holders of interests in other schemes and shares in a company, where interests in each of the schemes and shares in the company are components of a stapled security)."; and
- 5. in subsection 601GAA(1) as notionally inserted into Chapter 5C by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26], after "(8)" insert "and (9A)"; and
- 6. after subsection 601GAA(9) as notionally inserted into Chapter 5C by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26], insert:
  - "(9A) the responsible entity may set the issue price of interests in the scheme that are components of stapled securities where all of the following apply:
    - (a) the constitution makes provision for the issue price of stapled securities:
    - (b) the constitution provides that the responsible entity may allocate a proportion of the issue price of stapled securities to the interests;

#### 11-0207

- (c) the stapled securities are issued at a price, or in accordance with a formula or method that is to be used to calculate the issue price of stapled securities, which is set out in the scheme constitution;
- (d) the responsible entity allocates a proportion of the issue price of the stapled securities to the interests in accordance with the constitution."; and
- 7. insert after subsection 208(2) of the Act as notionally inserted by section 601LC:
  - "(2A) Member approval is not required for the giving of a financial benefit and the benefit need not be given within 15 months if:
    - (a) the benefit either:
      - (i) is given out of the scheme property of a registered scheme (the **Scheme**); or
      - (ii) could endanger the Scheme property; and
    - (b) all of the interests in the Scheme and all of the interests in one or more other registered schemes (the *Other Schemes*) are components of stapled securities; and
    - (c) the benefit is given by:
      - (i) the responsible entity of the Scheme; or
      - (ii) an entity that the responsible entity controls; or
      - (iii) an agent of, or person engaged by, the responsible entity; and
    - (d) the benefit is given to:
      - (i) an entity wholly owned, whether directly or indirectly, by the Scheme; or
      - (ii) the Other Schemes or an entity wholly owned, whether directly or indirectly, by the Other Schemes; or
      - (iii) an entity wholly owned, whether directly or indirectly, jointly by the Scheme and one or more of the Other Schemes.

11-0207

- (2B) For the purposes of this section:
  - (a) an entity is wholly owned by another entity if all of the shares or interests (as applicable) in the first-mentioned entity are held by, or held by a nominee for (in the case of the secondmentioned entity being a company), or form part of the trust property of (in the case of the second-mentioned entity being a trust), the second-mentioned entity or a wholly owned entity of it; and
  - (b) a reference to the giving of a benefit to an entity which is a trust is a reference to the giving of a benefit to the trustee of the trust so as to form part of the trust property of the trust or for the benefit of the trust beneficiaries."; and
- 8. insert after section 601PC:
  - "601PD For the purposes of sections 601FC, 601FD, 601FE and 601LC, *stapled security* means two or more financial products including at least one interest in a registered scheme where under the terms on which each of the products are to be traded, they must be transferred together."

#### Schedule A

APGF Management Limited ACN 090 257 480 in its capacity as responsible entity of the following schemes (collectively referred to as the *Schemes*):

- (a) APGF Diversified Property Fund ARSN 107 197 231;
- (b) APGF Property Syndicate No. 5 ARSN 104 789 997; and
- (c) APGF Property Syndicate No. 7 ARSN 108 582 636.

#### Schedule B

Where, under the terms on which interests in the Schemes and shares in APGF Real Estate Investment Limited ACN 146 494 402 are to be traded, they must only be transferred together.

Dated this 4<sup>th</sup> day of March 2011

Signed by Hamish Ratten

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 601QA(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) — Exemption

- 1. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act to the extent that it requires the responsible entity to treat members who hold interests of the same class equally in the case specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C for so long as those conditions are met.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts DDH Graham Limited ACN 010 639 219 from section 601ED of the Act in relation to the operation of the Foreign Member Facility in the case specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C for so long as those conditions are met.
- 3. To avoid doubt, under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act in relation to:
  - (a) an offer to purchase a financial product; or
  - (b) an invitation to a holder of a financial product to make an offer to sell the financial product,

as part of the Foreign Member Facility, in the case specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C for so long as those conditions are met.

#### Schedule A

APGF Management Limited ACN 090 257 480 (*APGFM*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of the following registered schemes (each a *Scheme*):

- (a) APGF Diversified Property Fund ARSN 107 197 231; and
- (b) APGF Property Syndicate No. 5 ARSN 104 789 997.

#### Schedule B

Under the terms of the Foreign Member Facility:

- 1. the Foreign Member Stapled Securities:
  - (a) are pooled; and
  - (b) subject to subparagraph 2, will be offered for sale at the market value for each stapled security to sophisticated or wholesale investors, APGFM or an associate of APGFM;

- 2. APGFM or an associate of APGFM will purchase the Foreign Member Stapled Securities that may be sold through the facility at not less than 80% of the net tangible asset value of each stapled security as at 31 December 2010 (as disclosed in the disclosure document), should the Foreign Member Stapled Securities not be sold to another party;
- 3. the proceeds of the sale net of expenses disclosed in the disclosure document (to the extent (if any) that they are not met by the issuer) (*Proceeds*) are distributed to the Foreign Members; and
- 4. A Foreign Member is paid their proportion of the Proceeds as soon as practicable and, in any event, within 8 weeks after the date on which the meeting is held for the Scheme in which the Foreign Member holds an interest.

#### Schedule C

The disclosure document must contain the following statements and information:

- 1. a statement that the facility is open until the expiry date set out in the document, which cannot be more than 12 months after the date of the document;
- 2. information about the minimum and the maximum number (if any) of financial products a Foreign Member can sell through the Foreign Member Facility;
- 3. information about any expenses related to the Foreign Member Facility;
- 4. information about how the proceeds of sale for financial products sold through the Foreign Member Facility will be allocated between the Foreign Members;
- 5. a statement that the amount of money received by a participating holder for a financial product that is sold through the facility may be more or less than the actual price that is received by the broker for that financial product;
- 6. information about any other significant characteristics or features of the Foreign Member Facility or the rights and obligations of the Foreign Members who elect to participate in the Foreign Member Facility; and
- 7. information about any alternatives that Foreign Member may have to participate in the Foreign Member Facility.

11-0208

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

Company means APGF Real Estate Investment Limited ACN 146 494 402.

*disclosure document* means the notice of meeting and explanatory memorandum, which also constitutes a product disclosure statement and a prospectus, provided to ASIC on or about 20 December 2010.

facility has a meaning affected by section 762C of the Act.

*Foreign Member* means a person whose address as shown in the register of members of a Scheme, is in a jurisdiction other than the following:

- (a) Australian and its external territories; and
- (b) New Zealand.

Foreign Member Facility means a facility provided in connection with the merger of each Scheme, APGF Property Syndicate No. 7 ARSN 108 582 636 and the Company as outlined in the disclosure document, under which a broker is appointed as nominee to sell the Foreign Member Stapled Securities on the terms and conditions set out in the disclosure document.

Foreign Member Stapled Securities means stapled securities which are issued to a Foreign Members.

register of members means the register of members required to be set up and maintained under Chapter 2C of the Act.

stapled securities means interests in one or more managed investment schemes and a share in the Company under the terms on which each of the products are to be traded, they must only be transferred together.

Dated this 8th day of March 2011

Signed by Hamish Ratten

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 655A(1) - Revocation and Declaration

### Revocation

Under subsection 655A(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act)*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) hereby revokes ASIC Instrument [11-0143].

#### **Declaration**

Under subsection 655A(1) of the Act, ASIC declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in relation to the securities specified in Schedule B in the case specified in Schedule C as if the following provisions were modified or varied:

- 1. in paragraph 617(1)(b) omit "subsection 633(2).", and substitute "subsection 633(2), or which will be issued after that date but before the end of the offer period.";
- 2. in section 650A omit "section 650B, 650C" (twice occurring), and insert "650B, 650BA, 650C";
- 3. after section 650B insert:

## "650BA Off-market bids - securities in the bid class

- (1) The bidder may vary the offers made under the bid to extend the offer to specified extension securities.
- (2) The bidder may only extend the bid in accordance with subsection (1) if there are no less than 14 days before the end of the offer period.
- (3) In this section *extension securities* means securities that come to be in the bid class during the period from and including the date set by the bidder under subsection 633(2) to the date on which a notice is lodged with ASIC under section 650D for the purpose of extending the bid to those securities.";
- 4. after paragraph 650D(1)(a) insert:
  - "(aa) if the offers are varied under section 650BA prepare a supplementary bidder's statement that:

- (i) describes the need for and effect of any exercise of ASIC's powers under section 655A obtained by the bidder in order to facilitate the extension of the bid to the specified extension securities; and
- (ii) states that the bid is extended to the specified extension securities; and
- (iii) states that the holders of any extension securities to which the bid has been extended may apply to the bidder to obtain a copy of the documents referred to in paragraph (d); and";
- 5. in subparagraph 650D(1)(c)(ii) omit "bid." and substitute "bid; and"; and
- 6. after paragraph 650D(1)(c) insert:
  - "(d) if the offers are varied under section 650BA send to the persons issued the extension securities, on a date no less than 14 days before the end of the offer period, the following documents:
    - (i) a copy of any replacement bidder's statement lodged with ASIC in relation to the bid;
    - (ii) a copy of the target's statement;
    - (iii) a copy of each supplementary statement, other than a statement described in subsection (5)(b), lodged with ASIC under subsection 647(3) in relation to the bid up to and including that date; and
    - (iv) a copy of the notice lodged with ASIC.".
- 7. after subsection 650D(4) insert:
  - (5) In this section *replacement bidder's statement* means a bidder's statement that incorporates all the substantive information:
    - (a) in an *original bidder's statement* previously lodged with ASIC in relation to the same bid; and
    - (b) in each supplementary bidder's statement that was lodged with ASIC in relation to the original bidder's statement before, or at the same time as, the time when the replacement bidder's statement is lodged.".

#### Schedule A

Wah Nam International Australia Pty Ltd ACN 134 696 727 (the Bidder)

#### Schedule B

The following fully paid ordinary shares in FerrAus Limited ACN 097 422 529 (the *Target*) issued by the Target during the offer period for the off-market takeover bid by the Bidder for all of the fully paid ordinary shares in the Target announced on the ASX Company Announcements Platform on 11 November 2010 and in respect of which a replacement bidder's statement was lodged with ASIC on 6 December 2010 (*Bid*):

- (a) all shares issued in accordance with the terms of Resolution 1 set out in the notice of extraordinary general meeting of the Target provided to the Australian Securities Exchange on behalf of the Target on 21 December 2010 (*Notice*);
- (b) all shares issued upon the exercise of 1,000,000 options issued to Oliver Assets Pty Ltd ACN 137 224 018 in accordance with Resolution 2 of the Notice;
- (c) all shares issued upon the exercise of any options issued to Mr Chris Hunt or any other employees of the Target;
- (d) all shares issued in accordance with the 'Top-Up Right' of China Railway Material Commercial Corporations and Union Park Company Limited as defined at section 4.9 of the target's statement lodged with ASIC on behalf of the Target on 20 December 2010,

(together, the Newly Issued Securities).

## Schedule C

The Bid, where the Bidder has:

- (a) not relied on the relief provided by this instrument to extend the Bid to securities other than Newly Issued Securities; and
- (b) publicly announced that it will waive any defeating condition of the offer of the type referred to in s650F(1)(a) or item 2(d)(ii) of s611 if at the end of the offer period for the Bid the condition is triggered only by reason of events associated with the issue of Newly Issued Securities.

Dated this 4th day of March 2011

Signed by Sally Koerting

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) – Revocation and Declaration

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) revokes ASIC Instrument [10-1274].

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if Part 6D.2 were modified or varied as follows:

- 1. paragraph 723(3)(b) of the Act was omitted and the following substituted:
  - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
    - (i) the date of the disclosure document; and
    - (ii) the date of the latest supplementary or replacement disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
      - (A) discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation; and
      - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
- 2. in paragraph 724(1)(a) of the Act the words "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document" were omitted and the following substituted:

"and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the later of:

- (iii) the date of the disclosure document; or
- (iv) the date of the latest supplementary or replacement disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
  - (A) discloses that the condition has not been satisfied; and
  - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
- 3. subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii) was omitted and the following substituted:
  - "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
    - (A) the date of the disclosure document; and
    - (B) the date of the latest supplementary or replacement disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which discloses that the

securities are not admitted to quotation and gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid"; and

- 4. after subsection 724(1A) inserting the following subsection:
  - "(1B) Where a supplementary or replacement disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) or (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged with ASIC, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
    - (i) that supplementary or replacement disclosure document; and
    - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid.".

#### Schedule A

Bluechiip Limited ABN 79 104 795 922 (Issuer)

## Schedule B

An offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 9 November 2010, where the Issuer has lodged a supplementary or replacement disclosure document on or after the date of this instrument which describes the need for, and effect of, the relief provided in this instrument.

Dated this 8th day of March 2011

Signed by Sebastian Stryjkowski





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

## Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Intoll Management Limited ACN 072 609 271 ("the Licensee") Level 29, 530 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 241405 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 8 March 2011

Signed





11/0213

## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

## Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Ross Investments (Aust) Pty Ltd ABN 22 051 830 954 ("the Licensee") 770 Strathfieldsaye Rd Strathfieldsaye VIC 3551

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 260946 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 8 March 2011

Signed





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: FCM Capital Pty Limited ACN 109 230 793 ("the Licensee") Unit 64, 60-70 William Street Woolloomooloo, NSW 2011

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 278527 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 9th March 2011.

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and I





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(a)– Exemption

Under section 601QA(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission exempts the company specified in Schedule A from the requirements of subsections 601HG(1) and 601HG(7) of the Act for the financial year ended 30 June 2011 and all subsequent financial years.

## Schedule A

Traditional Values Management Limited ACN 055 106 100 (in Liquidation) in its capacity as responsible entity of the Blue Diamond Deposits Trust No.1 ARSN 091 948 202.

Dated this/8 day of March 2011

Michelle Keid





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the persons referred to in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if Part 6.2 of the Act were modified or varied by inserting the following after item 10 of section 611:

#### "Shortfall issues

- 10AA An acquisition that results from an issue of securities that satisfies all of the following conditions:
  - (a) a company offers to issue securities in a particular class;
  - (b) offers are made on condition that the securities to which the offers relate may only be issued where an offer of the securities has first been made to, but not accepted by, a holder of securities in that class (or their assignee) under an offer referred to in item 10 (item 10 offer);
  - (c) offers are made to every person to whom the item 10 offers are made and are not made to any other person;
    - Note: the item 10 offers need not be made to every person who holds securities in the class: see section 615.
  - (d) all of those persons have a reasonable opportunity to accept the offers made to them;
  - (e) agreements to issue are not entered into until a specified time for acceptances of offers has closed;
  - (f) the terms of all the offers are the same; and
  - (g) the securities are offered at the same price per security as the securities offered under the item 10 offers."

#### Schedule A

A holder of ordinary shares in Buderim Ginger Limited ACN 010 978 800 (Buderim)

#### Schedule B

An acquisition of a relevant interest in ordinary shares in Buderim (*Shares*) as a result of the acceptance of an offer (*shortfall offer*) of those Shares that are not applied for under a rights issue of Shares, where:

(1) the offer period for the shortfall offers is the same as the offer period for the rights issue;

- (2) Shares offered under the shortfall offers are issued at or about the same time as Shares offered under the rights issue; and
- (3) the shortfall offers are subject to a condition to the effect that if Buderim receives applications for Shares under the shortfall offers that in aggregate are more than the total number of Shares that have not been applied for under the rights issue (*Shortfall*), then the applications under the shortfall offers will be scaled back:
  - (a) on a pro-rata basis, according to the number of Shares held by each applicant under the shortfall offers on the record date for the rights issue;
  - (b) so that the maximum number of Shares to be issued under the shortfall offers does not exceed the Shortfall; and
  - (c) so that no person will be issued with more than the number of Shares they applied for under the shortfall offers.

Dated this 9th day of March 2011

Signed by Lorraine Mizzi/





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if Item 10(b) in section 611 of the Act were modified by inserting after the words "offers are made to every person who holds securities" the words "with a registered address in Australia or New Zealand".

## Schedule A

Buderim Ginger Limited ACN 010 978 800 (Buderim)

#### Schedule B

Where Buderim makes an offer:

- 1. of new fully paid ordinary shares pursuant to a non-renounceable rights issue to Eligible Shareholders of 1 new share for every 1 share held at an issue price of \$0.12 per share (the *Offer*);
- 2. on terms substantially the same as the ASX announcement on 10 March 2011;
- 3. to every person who holds ordinary shares in Buderim, other than approximately 29 persons with registered addresses other than in Australia and New Zealand holding less than 1% of the issued capital of Buderim;
- 4. which does not need disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 of the Act because of section 708AA of the Act; and
- 5. pursuant to an offer document dated on or about 25 March 2011.

## Interpretation

ASX means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691

Eligible Shareholders means Shareholders other than Foreign Holders.

*Foreign Holders* means the approximately 29 persons that are registered as holders of ordinary shares in Buderim, with registered addresses as at the record date of the Offer other than in Australia or New Zealand.

**Shareholders** means the persons that are registered as holders of ordinary shares in Buderim as at the record date of the Offer.

Dated this 9th day of March 2011

signed by Lorraine Mizzi

## NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made a banning order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on 8 March 2011

## **AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS COMMISSION**

## IN THE MATTER OF DON NGUYEN

## BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To:

Mr Don Nguyen 1/59 Fraser Street

**DULWICH HILL NSW 2203** 

**TAKE NOTICE** that under sections 920A(1) and s920B(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities & Investments Commission prohibits **DON NGUYEN** from providing any financial services for a period of **SEVEN YEARS**.

Dated this 3<sup>rd</sup> day of March 2011

Sioned:

John Mazurkiewicz

Delegate of the Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (the Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

#### Schedule

Equity Trustees Limited ACN 004 031 298 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Alpha Structured Investments Fund ARSN 146 595 031.

Dated this 10th day of March 2011

Signed by Mubo Oyekanmi





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

## Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Treasury Risk Solutions Pty Ltd ACN 136 961 674 ("the Licensee") 3 McLeod Ave Roseville NSW 2069

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 337873 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 10th March 2011.

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(1) and 1020F(1)(a) — Exemptions

## **Enabling provisions**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(1) and 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

## **Exemptions**

- 2. Foster's Group Limited ACN 007 620 886 (*Foster's*) does not have to comply with:
  - (a) section 601ED of the Act in relation to the Sale Facility; and
  - (b) Divisions 2 to 5 of Part 7.9 of the Act in relation to an interest in the Sale Facility; and
  - (c) the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
    - (i) dealing in an interest in the Sale Facility; and
    - (ii) the provision of general advice in relation to an interest in the Sale Facility.
- 3. To avoid doubt, to the extent Foster's invites a Selling Shareholder to make an offer to sell TWE Shares through the Sale Facility, Foster's does not have to comply with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act.

## Where relief applies

- 4. The exemptions in paragraphs 2 and 3 apply in relation to the Sale Facility only where that facility satisfies all of the following:
  - (a) the financial products that may be sold through the facility are TWE Shares;
  - (b) the TWE Shares will not be sold through the Sale Facility until and unless they are admitted to quotation on the financial market operated by ASX;
  - (c) under the terms of the Sale Facility:
    - (i) the TWE Shares of Selling Shareholders to be sold through the facility are pooled;

- (ii) a Broker sells the TWE Shares in the ordinary course of trading on the financial market operated by ASX;
- (iii) the proceeds of the sale net of expenses (to the extent (if any) that they are not met by Foster's) are distributed by Foster's to Selling Shareholders; and
- (iv) each Selling Shareholder is paid by Foster's their proportion of the proceeds of sale as soon as practicable and, in any event, within 9 weeks after a meeting of Foster's members convened under subsection 411(1) of the Act is held in relation to the Scheme.

#### Conditions of the relief

- 5. In order to rely on the exemptions in subparagraphs 2(a) or (b) or paragraph 3, Foster's must include the following information in the Scheme Booklet:
  - (a) information about the period during which Selling Shareholders may elect to participate in the Sale Facility;
  - (b) information about the minimum and maximum number (if any) of TWE Shares a Selling Shareholder can sell through the Sale Facility; and
  - (c) information about any expenses relating to the sale of TWE Shares that will be paid by the Selling Shareholders; and
  - (d) information about how the proceeds of sale of TWE Shares sold through the facility will be allocated between Selling Shareholders; and
  - (e) a statement that the amount of money received by a Selling Shareholder for the TWE Shares that are sold through the Sale Facility may be more or less than the actual price that is received by the Broker for those TWE Shares; and
  - (f) information about any other significant characteristics or features of the Sale Facility or of the rights and obligations of persons who elect to participate in the Sale Facility; and
  - (g) information about any alternatives that the holder may have to participating in the facility.

#### **Exclusion from reliance**

6. Foster's is excluded from relying on paragraph 2(c) of this instrument if it becomes aware of matters that give it reason to believe that it has failed in a

material respect to comply with a condition of this instrument and does not give full particulars of the failure to ASIC in writing within 15 business days after becoming so aware.

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

ASX means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

**Broker** means a participant of the licensed market operated by ASX with whom, or with whose related body corporate, Foster's has entered into arrangements for the operation of the Sale Facility.

facility has a meaning affected by section 762C of the Act.

*Eligible Shareholder* means a Foster's shareholder whose registered address on the Foster's share register is in:

- (a) Australia, Canada, Germany, Hong Kong, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Singapore, Switzerland, the United Kingdom or the United States; or
- (b) any other jurisdiction in relation to which Foster's reasonably believes that the implementation of the Scheme and the transfer of the TWE Shares to the Foster's shareholder in that jurisdiction is not prohibited, not unduly onerous and not impracticable.

*Foster's Share* means a fully paid or partly paid ordinary share in the capital of Foster's.

*Ineligible Overseas Shareholder* means a Foster's shareholder who is not an Eligible Shareholder.

licensed market has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

Sale Facility means a facility operated by Foster's through which a Selling Shareholder can sell TWE Shares in accordance with the terms set out in the Scheme Booklet.

**Scheme** means the proposed compromise or arrangement under Part 5.1 of the Act between Foster's and the holders of Foster's Shares detailed in a draft explanatory statement provided to ASIC for the purposes of paragraph 411(2)(b) on 10 March 2011.

*Scheme Booklet* means the explanatory statement under section 411 of the Act sent to Foster's shareholders in connection with the proposed demerger of Treasury Wine Estates Limited ACN 004 373 862.

### Selling Shareholder means:

- (a) a Foster's shareholder who holds 1,000 Foster's Shares or fewer and elects to have all the TWE Shares that they would otherwise receive under the demerger sold using the Sale Facility; or
- (b) an Ineligible Overseas Shareholder.

*TWE Share* means a fully paid ordinary share in the capital of Treasury Wine Estates Limited ACN 004 373 862.

#### Commencement

This instrument takes effect upon gazettal.

Dated this 1 hth day of March 2011

Signed by Leonard David Bryant

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 741(1) - Declaration

Under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the persons specified in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B, as if section 707 were modified or varied by omitting subsections 707(3), (4), (5) and (6).

#### Schedule A

Each holder of shares in Treasury Wine Estates Limited ACN 004 373 862 (*TWE*)

#### Schedule B

#### Where:

- (a) a TWE shareholder makes an offer of TWE shares (Shares) for sale;
- (b) the Shares were transferred to a holder of fully paid ordinary shares or partly paid ordinary shares in Foster's Group Limited ACN 007 620 886 (*Foster's*) or to a Broker (or its related body corporate) under the Scheme of Arrangement within the previous 12 months; and
- (c) the offer is not made within 12 months of a sale or transfer of the shares by a person (other than Foster's or Foster's Australia Limited ACN 004 056 106) who:
  - (i) controls TWE;
  - (ii) would have been required by subsection 707(2) of the Act to give disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 of the Act but for section 708 of the Act; and
  - (iii) did not give disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2 of the Act because of section 708 of the Act.

## Interpretation

In this instrument:

**Broker** means a participant of the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 with whom, or with whose related body corporate, Foster's has entered into arrangements for the operation of the Sale Facility.

*Sale Facility* has the meaning defined in the copy of the explanatory statement for the Scheme of Arrangement registered by ASIC in accordance with s412(8) of the Act.

**Scheme of Arrangement** means a compromise or arrangement under Part 5.1 of the Act between Foster's and the holders of fully paid ordinary shares and partly

paid ordinary shares in Foster's which is in substantially the same form as set out in the explanatory statement provided to ASIC on 10 March 2011.

Dated this 11th day of March 2011

Signed by Leonard David Bryant

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 601QA(l)(a), 741(l)(a), 911A(2)(1), 992B(l)(a), 1020F(l)(a) and 1020F(l)(b) —Exemption

- 1. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts:
  - (a) the issuer;
  - (b) a related body corporate of the issuer; and
  - (c) any person who, by way of contract between the person and the issuer, in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the issuer,

from Parts 6D.2, 6D.3 (except section 736) and 7.9 where that person:

- (d) makes an eligible offer;
- (e) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer;
- (f) issues a financial product under an eligible offer,

on the conditions set out in the Schedule and for so long as the conditions are met.

- 2. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b), ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer from Part 7.9 where a person (other than a person covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument) makes a recommendation to acquire financial products under an eligible offer, except where the person is aware, or ought reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in the Schedule have not been met.
- 3. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1), ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 1 of this instrument from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer referred to in that paragraph (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 4. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1), ASIC exempts:
  - (a) the issuer who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 1 of this instrument; and
  - (b) a related body corporate of the issuer.

from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:

- (c) the provision of a custodial or depository service in connection with an eligible offer covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument where the provider of the service performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties; and
- (d) dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depository service covered by paragraph 4(c) of this instrument; and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an offer covered by the exemption where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer) occurs either:
  - (i) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in those financial products; or
  - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in those financial products in the relevant place.
- 5. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 992B(1)(a), ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 1 of this instrument from sections 736, 992A and 992AA in relation to offers made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- 6. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a), ASIC exempts a person who operates a managed investment scheme relating to an eligible offer, where the person is:
  - (a) the issuer;
  - (b) a related body corporate of the issuer; or
  - (c) any person who, by way of contract between the person and the issuer, in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the issuer,

from subsection 601ED(5) in relation to the operation of that managed investment scheme.

#### Schedule

The following conditions apply:

- 1. the eligible offer must be substantially on the terms set out in the letter from Freehills to ASIC dated 8 February 2011, titled 'Saint-Gobain Employee Offering 2011'; and
- 2. the person making the offer must:
  - (a) include that offer in an offer document; and

- (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document; and
- (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and
- 3. the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that Saint-Gobain Abrasives complies with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument; and
- 4. the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares the subject of the offer when aggregated with:
  - (a) the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to shares and units of shares, under an employee share scheme to be accepted or exercised; and
  - (b) the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to the Group Savings Plan or any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, or option acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (c) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (d) an offer that was an excluded offer or invitation within the meaning of the Corporations Law as in force before the commencement of Schedule 1 to the Corporate Law Economic Reform Program Act 1999; or
- (e) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708; or
- (f) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D; or
- (g) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer; and

- 5. the Rules must contain provisions to the effect that the books of account maintained in respect of the activities of the FCPE must be audited annually; and
- 6. the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the Manager and/or the Custodian may only levy any fees or charges for operating and administering the FCPE which are payable by the employees to a maximum amount provided for in the Rules and such fees must be fully disclosed in the offer document; and

- 7. the issuer, through Saint-Gobain Abrasives must make the statements of assets, balance sheets and statements of income (together with the related notes) of the FCPE and the auditors' reports of those statements delivered to them under the Rules available for inspection by eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction at a registered office or principal place of business in Australia during normal business hours or such other time as is agreed with an eligible employee; and
- 8. the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that upon Saint-Gobain Abrasives receiving notices relating to the buy-back/redemption of units as provided for in the Rules or otherwise under the eligible offer, it must forward these to the Manager without delay; and
- 9. the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that Saint-Gobain Abrasives must, on behalf of the issuer and the Manager, accept notices, correspondence and service of process at a registered office or principal place of business in Australia; and
- 10. upon Saint-Gobain Abrasives being advised that the buy-back arrangements/redemption facilities of units in the FCPE are suspended or terminated or that quotation of the shares of the issuer on any approved foreign market is suspended, the issuer through Saint-Gobain Abrasives must notify ASIC within 7 days; and
- 11. the issuer, through Saint-Gobain Abrasives, must make available for public inspection at Saint-Gobain Abrasives' registered office or principal place of business in Australia, and provide to eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction, copies of the Rules and the offer document and meet all reasonable requests for information; and
- 12. the issuer, through Saint-Gobain Abrasives, must maintain in Australia and make available to ASIC, upon request, records relating to the issue or sale of and the buy-back/redemption of units in the FCPE to or from eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction; and
- 13. the FCPE must at all times be approved or authorised or registered by the French Autorité des Marchés Financiers (the *Relevant Agency*) and the Group Saving Plan must at all times be authorised under the law of France; and
- 14. there must at all times be a custodian of the FCPE assets and the Rules must be complied with in appointing or changing the Custodian; and
- 15. within 14 days of the date of this instrument, ASIC must be provided with:
  - (a) certified copies of the Rules and any other related documents;
  - (b) a certified copy of any written approval or authorisation issued by the Relevant Agency in relation to the eligible offer; and
  - (c) if any document is not in English, a certified translation of that document into English; and
- 16. the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that each related body corporate of the issuer must keep at a registered office or principal place of business in this

jurisdiction, a register of its employees who participate in the eligible offer and enter in the register:

- (a) the names and addresses of each employee;
- (b) the extent of the holding of each employee;
- (c) the date at which the name of each employee was entered in the register; and
- (d) the date at which any employee's interest ceased; and
- 17. except as may be required by French law, the Rules must not be modified or varied in any material respect that would adversely affect the rights and interests of eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction who participate in the eligible offer unless ASIC notifies Saint-Gobain Abrasives in writing that it does not object to the modification or variation; and
- 18. the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the Manager and the Custodian must comply with the provisions of the Rules; and
- 19. the eligible offer must at all times comply with the law of France.

## Interpretation

In this instrument:

- 1. except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act.
- 2. an employee share scheme shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the scheme in favour of their nominee.
- 3. *approved foreign market* means Euronext Paris.
- 4. **Australian dollar equivalent** in relation to a price, means a price calculated by reference to the relevant exchange rate published by an Australian bank no earlier than the business day before the day to which the price relates.
- 5. current market price means in relation to a share, the price published by the Euronext Paris as the final price for the previous day on which the share was traded on that financial market.
- 6. **Custodian** means the custodian from time to time of the FCPE (presently CACEIS Bank, a company registered in France), where the Custodian, by way of contract with the issuer, in connection with an eligible offer acts for or on behalf of the issuer.

- 7. *eligible employee* means, in relation to an issuer, a person who is at the time of an offer under an employee share scheme, a full or part-time employee or director of the issuer or of a related body corporate of the issuer.
- 8. *eligible offer* means an offer to issue or transfer fully-paid shares in the issuer where:
  - (i) the shares are in the same class as shares which have been quoted on an approved foreign market throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period;
  - (ii) the shares are to be held by the Custodian of the FCPE; and
  - (iii) units in the FCPE are issued in accordance with the Rules to eligible employees who participate in the eligible offer;

made under the employee share scheme, as described as the Group Savings Plan, on terms not significantly different to those described in a letter to ASIC dated 8 February 2011, titled 'Saint-Gobain Employee Offering 2011', from Freehills on behalf of the issuer, extended only to eligible employees of the issuer.

- 9. FCPE means the Fonds Commun de Placement D'Entreprise governed by the Rules of the Saint-Gobain PEG Monde FCPE (which includes the Saint-Gobain Avenir Monde compartment) dated on or about 9 March 1999 and the rules of the Saint-Gobain Relais Adhesion 2011 Monde FCPE dated on or about 17 December 2010, as amended from time to time.
- 10. *financial product advice* has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 11. *general advice* has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 12. *Group Savings Plan* means the Saint-Gobain Group Savings Plan for employees of non-French companies of the Saint-Gobain group dated on or about 22 January 1988;
- 13. *issuer* means Compagnie de Saint-Gobain, a company registered in France;
- 14. **Manager** means the management company from time to time of the FCPE (presently Amundi, a company registered in France), where the management company, by way of contract with the issuer in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the issuer;
- 15. *offer* has a meaning affected by sections 700, 702 and 1010C of the Act;
- 16. *offer document* means a document setting out an offer under an employee share scheme that:
  - (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy or summary of the Rules under which the offer is made; and

- (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the Rules is given includes an undertaking that during the period (the offer period) during which an eligible employee domiciled in this jurisdiction may acquire the financial products offered, the issuer through Saint-Gobain Abrasives will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the Rules; and
- (c) specifies in respect of the shares:
  - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
  - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the offer; or
  - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were that formula applied at the date of the offer; and
- (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer through Saint-Gobain Abrasives will, during the offer period, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
  - (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of shares in the same class as those offered; and
  - (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii), the information referred to in that paragraph as updated to that date; and
- (e) discloses the conditions, obligations and risks associated with any loan or financial assistance offered by the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer for the purpose of acquiring financial products under the Group Savings Plan; and
- (f) states prominently that the eligible offer is an offer for participation in a foreign scheme that is subject to the regulation of the Relevant Agency and to the law of France and describes the legal and practical effect (if any) this may have on the rights and ability of an eligible employee domiciled in this jurisdiction to make any claim or enforce any right arising out of or in connection with the eligible offer;
- 17. **Rules** means the rules of the Group Savings Plan dated on or about 22 January 1988, the rules of the Saint-Gobain PEG Monde FCPE (which includes the Saint-Gobain Avenir Monde compartment) dated on or about 9 March 1999 and the rules of the Saint-Gobain Relais Adhesion 2011 Monde FCPE dated on or about 18 December 2010, each as amended from time to time.

- 18. Saint-Gobain Abrasives means Saint-Gobain Abrasives Pty Ltd ACN 068 931 420.
- 19. *unit* in relation to a share means a legal or equitable right or interest in the share.

#### Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 11th day of March 2011

Signed by Sebastian Stryjkowski

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) - Paragraphs 911A(2)(I), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) - Variation

Under paragraphs 911A(2)(1), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) varies ASIC Instrument [11-0142] dated 11 February 2011 as follows:

- 1. In paragraph 9 of the Interpretation section omitting the word "twenty"; and
- 2. In paragraph 12 of the Interpretation section omitting the word "Restricted" and substituting the words "Key Employee"; and
- 3. In paragraph 13 of the Interpretation section omitting the word "Restricted" and substituting the words "Key Employee"; and
- 4. Omitting "RSU" and substituting "SU" (wherever occurring).

Dated this 11<sup>th</sup> day of March 2011

Signed by Sebastian Stryjkowski

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 52 of 79

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

ASIC may deregister the organisations listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eleventh day of March 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.I. PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	123 227 332
A.I SUPERANNUATION FUND PTY LIMITED	134 728 948
A.N.M HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 662 101
A.P.D.C. INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	072 253 233
AAA CLEANING SERVICES PTY LIMITED	134 722 366
ACCENT CAPITAL PTY LTD	123 217 434
ACE WATER TREATMENT PTY LTD	112 324 991
ADAVALE INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	003 678 797
ADELAIDE BEADS PTY LTD	123 219 947
ADE TILING SERVICES PTY LTD	134 744 773
ADVANCED MARKETS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 265 326
A F GLOBAL PTY LTD	134 733 341
AGN AUST PTY LTD	112 262 852
AGRICAPITAL PTY LTD	103 217 161
AHU DEVELOPMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 217 890
AIDEMAN PTY. LTD.	134 739 852
AIRFOIL (AUST) PTY LTD	134 726 248
AKSHUN PTY LTD	128 984 029
AL ATAS INTERNATIONAL TRADING HOUSE PTY LIMITED	129 008 180
AL ATAS PETROLEUM INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	129 008 171
ALJSM MEDIA PTY LTD	123 245 161
ALL IN ONE FINANCE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	117 657 753
ALLOZ TIPPER HIRE PTY LTD	128 987 459
ALLROUND EVENT COMPANY PTY LTD	072 266 141
ALL STARS INITIATIVES PTY. LTD.	129 030 986
ALL TRANSPORT BODY BUILDING SUNSHINE COAST PTY LTD	128 977 079
AL PONTE HARBOURVIEW RESTAURANT PTY. LTD.	107 490 371
AMAL INFOSYSTEMS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	123 211 852
AMBEMI PTY LTD	128 989 042
AMBOCARE PTY LTD	134 706 817
AMOTAR GROUP PTY LIMITED	134 703 478
AMS HEALTH SERVICES PTY LTD	072 253 028

Name of Company	ACN
AMTED CONTRACTORS PTY. LTD.	007 129 768
ANDERSEN PROPERTIES PTY LTD	103 215 309
ANDREW HUNTER CONSULTING PTY LTD	117 642 618
APOSTOLOS PTY LIMITED	134 713 214
APPLIED COATING SYSTEMS (AUST) PTY LTD	128 997 517
APPLIED SOLUTIONS GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	134 711 863
ARCHUSIC PTY LTD	099 119 936
A RICH JD ON PTY. LIMITED	103 214 393
ARJAY CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	095 436 276
ARMADEUS STONE PTY LTD	129 008 822
ARNOLD BUILDERS PTY LTD	103 217 607
ARPON PTY LTD	002 057 632
ATROSE PTY LTD	123 234 195
AUSSIE M.A.T.E. PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	067 630 684
AUS STYLE POOLS AND LANDSCAPES PTY LIMITED	117 659 551
AUSTPORT PROJECT ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	117 661 382
AUSTRALIA HEALTH TOURISM PTY LTD	129 013 207
AUSTRALIAN FOOD TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	134 701 116
AUSTRALIAN PERPETUAL PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	134 730 957
AUSTRALIAN SUPERANNUATION ADMINISTRATORS PTY. LIMITED	123 240 200
AUTO HAIL REPAIR PTY LTD	134 722 320
B.D. & H.A. HOLDINGS (QLD) PTY LTD	107 486 724
BAIN & COCHRANE PTY LTD	085 646 402
BAJADA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 246 159
BALBOA TRADING CO. PTY. LTD.	129 027 121
BALD TOP PTY. LIMITED BALLINA QUAYS REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	099 104 828 002 700 414
BARDEB NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	123 244 333
BAUER OPTIMISING TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	107 489 207
BAYSIDE METRO PUMPING PTY. LTD.	085 688 777
BENDALLS GROUP PTY. LTD	112 265 915
BENJAMIN J THORNTON PTY LTD	134 731 392
BESSEL TRADING PTY LTD	123 230 473
BEYOND LIMITS (INTERNATIONAL) PTY LTD	112 301 238
BIOFRANK PTY LIMITED	123 244 931
BLACKMORE PROPERTY (S.A.) PTY LTD	123 209 594
BLACK STARR ENTERTAINMENT (AUST) PTY LTD	134 694 607
BLOCH SYNERGY PTY. LTD.	134 698 374
BLUE RIPPLES PTY LTD	072 240 745
BNR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	117 687 519
BONDI JUNCTION CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	117 637 279
BONJOUR ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	134 736 182
BPPAINTING PTY. LTD.	134 726 408
BRADLEY KEELING NOMINEES PTY LTD	076 885 339
BRADY STREET DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	134 743 025
BRAVO BRICKLAYERS PTY. LTD.	123 250 304

Name of Company	ACN
BREASH PTY LTD	123 210 211
BRIAN NEIL PTY. LTD.	005 271 009
BRIDGE ROAD HIRERS PTY. LTD.	004 652 162
BRITE DESIGN PTY LTD	099 109 001
BRONCORP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 322 808
BRUNING ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	112 294 185
BW ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.	134 720 371
C & AW INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	072 232 136
C-DIRECTIONS PTY LTD	117 616 789
CAN CAN MARKETING PROMOTIONS PTY. LTD.	099 119 552
CANTERBURY SEED AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 323 323
CAPE HORN ACCOMMODATION PTY LTD	128 998 863
CAPITAL FINANCE CORPORATION (AUSTRALIA) NO. 11 PTY. LTD.	091 005 971
CAPPETTA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	112 284 821
CAPRICE BODY WORKS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 611 325
CAPRON FREE DTYLTD	134 710 535
CARBON FREE PTY LTD	123 230 973 123 202 871
CARROLL LOGISTICS PTY LTD  CATTLE DRIVE HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	117 686 334
CBJ LOGISTICS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	134 733 154
CBJ SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	134 733 134
CBR PROPERTIES PTY LTD	067 349 973
CCV PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 206 413
CENTURY INTERIOR FACILITIES PTY LTD	103 235 703
CERULEAN GROUP PTY. LTD.	117 621 940
CHAT CLUB M GROUP PTY LIMITED	112 260 287
CHISEL NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	067 582 245
CHUNGWOO FISHERIES CO. (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	134 702 159
CIRCON PTY. LIMITED	003 680 377
CITY FIRST DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	134 732 148
CITYLEAF PTY LTD	117 675 171
CIVIL CONCRETE TREND PTY LTD	134 711 014
CLAREVILLE BEACH PTY LTD	112 284 447
CLARK AUTOMOTIVE REFINISHING PTY LTD	112 312 464
CLARK FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	107 471 287
CNW ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	091 034 221
COGL HARVESTING & PROCESSING PTY LTD	103 390 834
COMMODITY AND SECURITY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	134 718 639
COOK & GARDENER PTY LTD	103 242 977
COOVERS PTY LTD	112 288 436
CORNICHON INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	134 713 956
CORPORATE OUTCOMES PTY LTD	117 649 537
COWARAMUP HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	081 139 666
CHILLILE BAINE DTY LIMITED	134 744 442
CULLULLERAINE PTY. LIMITED CUMBERLAND PASSAGE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	006 684 171 112 325 354
	112 020 004

Name of Company	ACN
CUTTING EDGE SALES & MARKETING PTY LTD	117 634 803
CYPRIOTIS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	099 119 865
D.K NANDA PTY LTD	123 196 289
D & R TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD.	067 482 393
DARREN STEWART REALTY PTY LTD	128 998 103
DARTEC INDUSTRIES (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	006 226 786
DAVID BATEMAN PTY LTD	117 633 495
DAYTONA MOTORCYCLE PAINTING (NSW) PTY LIMITED	129 008 144
DEALERSHIP ASSISTANCE PTY LTD	134 701 330
DEBT COACHING PTY LTD	085 700 545
DECEMBER JOY PTY LIMITED	129 029 625
DELQUALIA PTY. LTD.	134 693 833
DELVE TECHNOLOGIES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	112 285 533
DIGITAL MAILING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD  DK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 983 933
D MCMINN PTY LTD	112 296 769
DOPPER EFFECT ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR AND SERVICES PTY LTD	107 475 801 129 031 410
DREGORA PTY LTD	002 330 912
DREW MUIRHEAD INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	090 993 963
DUNNYDOO PTY. LIMITED	112 313 309
DUTCH COURAGE (WA) PTY LTD	117 654 190
DYNAMIC CONCEPTS & SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 214 746
E-SAVE PTY LTD	103 212 684
EASYCARE (AUSTRALIA) INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	099 108 120
EAW GEO SERVICES PTY LTD	099 108 719
ECONVEYANCING (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	112 320 877
ELITE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	095 439 651
EMERALD STAFFS MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	117 644 461
EMMERRIK PTY LTD	117 623 971
EMTWO PTY LTD	112 272 616
ENDEAVOUR MERCHANT PTY LTD	107 486 046
ENVIROTOWER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	128 984 181
ENVISION TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	009 009 447
EQUISAN LOGISTICS PTY LTD	099 107 098
ERINDALE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 327 590
ESSENTIAL INVESTMENT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 743 258
ETL HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	123 201 294
EZYLIVIN ELECTRICS PTY. LTD.	134 725 885
FAMBROS (AUST) PTY LTD	062 907 868
FAMILY FOCUS AUSTRALIA LIMITED	117 677 791
FARINHA FRANCHISING PTY LTD	072 265 626
FARRELL'S TRANSPORT CO PTY LTD FAST SPORTS PTY LTD	134 725 474 134 701 143
FERGOS PTY LTD	009 009 438
FINANCIAL RISK MITIGATION PTY. LTD.	128 994 418
FIND THEM PTY LTD	117 402 794
THE THEM THE LID	117 402 734

Name of Company	ACN
FIREPIT PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	134 734 795
FITCLUB AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	123 188 849
FLAREPOINT PTY LTD.	129 005 250
FLETCHERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 675 046
FLINDERS & CAMPBELL PTY LTD	134 743 472
FOOD AND AGRICULTURE BUSINESS SERVICES PTY LTD	117 625 377
FOOT PODI CARE PTY. LTD.	057 943 325
FOREST GROUP PTY LTD	081 108 643
FOREST MACHINE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 724 664
FOREST RD TRADING PTY LTD	128 995 139
FOREST ROAD SYNDICATE PTY LTD	123 251 409
FORTUNA FELIX PTY LTD	128 989 471
FOUR DIAMONDS PTY LTD	128 979 377
FRANKLIN PROPERTY PTY LTD	009 211 250
FRANWA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	134 693 164
FREEPETROL.COM.AU PTY. LTD.	134 726 042
FRUIT HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	117 651 448
FZ CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	134 712 548
G.B.J. ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	067 610 262
GALASOUND PTY LTD	107 493 729
GALCORP INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	003 038 784
GALLERYPROPERTY PTY LTD	112 268 872
GAUNT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 116 677
GENERAL VISION PTY LTD	009 359 791
GETTING REAL PTY LTD	091 025 311
GFDK PTY. LIMITED GFK & SONS (CHARLESTOWN) PTY LTD	091 046 794
GILLIES & SON PTY LTD	107 461 843 123 194 212
GILMARI PTY LTD	103 228 495
GKD (GLOBAL) PTY. LTD.	123 249 552
GLENVILLE PARK DAIRIES PTY. LIMITED	005 085 156
GLOBAL COMMERCIAL STRATEGIES PTY LTD	099 118 028
GLOBAL ENTERTAINMENT (QLD) PTY. LTD.	085 659 892
GLOBAL GOLD STAR GROUP PTY. LTD.	134 723 881
GLOBALINC PTY. LTD.	112 296 170
GLOBAL INTERNATIONAL STUDENT ASSISTANCE PTY LTD	134 732 406
GLOBAL PACIFIC CAPITAL PTY LTD	134 700 333
GLOBAL QI ALLIANCE PTY LTD	107 468 977
GLOBAL 888 DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	128 972 958
GOLD FINANCE AND EXPLORATION PTY LTD	112 075 484
GONOLEK PTY. LTD.	062 787 311
GRACE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	072 222 265
GRAHAM CORPORATION PTY LTD	009 688 742
GREEN & GOLD SERVICES PTY LTD	112 289 675
GREEN GLOBAL LOGISTICS PTY LTD	123 202 675
GREEN TRADE SERVICES PTY LTD	112 320 457

Name of Company	ACN
GRETA SIMPSON PTY LTD	129 005 849
GUGSMEL PTY LTD	112 307 696
GULLIVER NOMINEES PTY LTD	112 269 726
H&S HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 193 911
HAIR INSTITUTE OF AUSTRALIA - PARRAMATTA PTY LIMITED	123 227 234
HALLYBAY PTY. LTD.	067 605 672
HARRISONS INSOLVENCY (VIC) PTY. LTD.	128 989 355
HCD TRANSPORT PTY LTD	090 978 073
HEMISPHERE HEALTH PTY LTD	129 013 467
HOBBY NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	004 969 859
HOLLIDAY NOMINEES PTY LTD	134 727 861
HOME SECURE (AUS & NZ) PTY. LTD.	091 015 119
HOMESTYLE DEVELOPMENTS (WA) PTY LTD	129 019 576
HOMTAI AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 713 821
HORIZEN PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	112 307 052
HYYW INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	103 210 706
ICON UNIVERSAL PTY LTD	107 459 736
ILLIOS PTY LTD	128 989 613
INDUSTRIAL PLUMBING & MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	091 037 526
INFO ANT PTY LTD	129 001 556
INFORMATION SYSTEMS CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	076 869 255
INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS (AUST) PTY LIMITED INTENTION ONE PTY LTD	117 688 178
INTERNATIONAL ASSET BUILDING GROUP PTY LTD	112 290 230 103 249 485
INTERNATIONAL PRODUCTS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	010 186 580
INTERNET DIAMOND SALES PTY, LTD.	095 453 857
IN YOUR HOME CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	129 003 630
IPN CORPORATION PTY LTD	123 232 815
ISADOR PTY LTD	128 974 569
ISOFLAME AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	117 652 927
J.M. GILLIES PTY. LIMITED	004 370 067
J.P. & P.A. HUNT PTY. LTD.	067 630 899
JAHVER PTY LTD	112 315 732
JAM CYCLES PTY LTD	107 479 701
JAMES RUSSELL ARCHITECT PTY LTD	128 991 837
JAML PORTABLE ULTRASOUND PTY. LTD.	134 711 854
JANE SUTHERLAND MEDICAL PRACTICE PTY. LTD.	134 697 886
JANWAY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	128 994 123
JARRALEIGH DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	117 659 980
JARVEY PTY LTD	123 252 693
JAWARERE ESTATE PTY LTD	103 238 937
JAYSANDRA PTY LTD	001 425 181
JAYVA PTY LTD	134 731 043
JAZWIN PTY. LTD.	112 311 967
JBCOM PTY LTD	091 003 655
JENG HOLDINGS PTY LTD	129 016 468

Name of Company	ACN
JETFAST CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	072 265 662
JEWELBRIE PTY LTD	123 215 814
J H P HOLDINGS PTY LTD	103 226 991
JIFEN PTY LTD	003 435 550
JOBSTAR COFFS PTY LIMITED	103 223 856
JOHN BEESLEY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	081 112 085
JOHN KELLY INSURANCE AND SUPERANNUATION PTY LIMITED	123 193 037
JOHN THOMAS VICKERS PTY LTD	107 463 258
JONATHAN ROGERS GOLF SCHOOL PTY LTD	112 304 819
JSK HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY. LTD.	134 595 654
JUDY MENCZEL PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	128 973 973
JUGULAR GLOBAL PACIFIC PTY LIMITED	117 633 824
KAD SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	129 018 766
KAKAKO SERVICES PTY LTD	123 230 491
KAMRICH HOLDINGS PTY LTD  KASSAB INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	117 679 071
KM GROUP INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 297 248 117 691 291
KNOBILE AND LYNCH PTY LTD	107 469 223
KNOWIT SPECIALISTS PTY. LTD.	123 203 896
KONDOS TRADING PTY. LTD.	095 436 712
KS LEWIS PTY LTD	129 020 739
KYU HEE PTY LTD	095 433 355
L'UMIERE COMMUNICATIONS PTY LIMITED	112 313 550
LANBY NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 502 572
LANGS CORNER PTY LTD	134 742 957
LDM SUPER PTY. LTD.	067 621 372
LGPT PTY LTD	123 214 291
LIB (141) PTY. LTD.	010 322 808
LIFE IS GOOD PTY. LTD.	103 230 146
LINKAIR AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 723 970
LINKHOLD PTY LIMITED	081 123 202
LINKS HOUSE PTY LTD	103 215 461
LIN N DESIGN PTY LTD	129 020 177
LLAMA INK PTY. LTD.	117 687 144
LOCK ROAD INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	103 212 157
LONGTOM PTY LTD	002 323 695
LOTUS RENOVATIONS PTY LTD	134 702 079
LOVE & SHELDRAKE PTY LIMITED	095 463 013
LUKE'S WELDING SERVICE PTY. LTD.	134 705 696
LUREX FASHION PTY LTD	112 325 845
LU TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 195 031
M.C. & T.E. NORRIS FAMILY PTY LTD	134 721 592
MADDOX FREIGHT PTY LTD  MAD MAXIMUS PTY LTD	095 446 727
MAGAZINE MAILING PTY LTD	117 687 304
MAINSTREAM EARTHWORKS PTY. LTD.	117 645 413 134 699 791
IVIAINOTTEAIVI LAITTIVVOITTO FTT. ETD.	104 033 131

Name of Company	ACN
MARGALE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	008 948 865
MARHART (NO.1) PTY. LTD.	055 073 268
MARICKA PTY LIMITED	095 465 713
MARITIME SEVENTEEN PTY LTD	117 685 873
MARQUE ONE PTY LTD	081 138 141
MARRAM ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	117 658 134
MASSIVE PRINT PTY. LTD.	117 663 386
MAZZA CAFFE NO.1 PTY LIMITED	112 286 969
MC'S COLDROOMS PTY LTD	107 457 349
MCCRACKEN HAULAGE PTY LTD	091 010 507
MCD MIDDLE EAST PTY LTD	134 735 872
MEDITECH INNOVATIONS PTY LTD	117 628 010
MEGAWISE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 691 991
MELLO ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD	107 475 954
MELLO CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD MELLO HOMES PTY LTD	107 475 963 107 475 972
MEZFIN PTY LTD	117 626 230
MIDDLE RIDGE PTY LTD	128 979 386
MINDFOR PTY LTD	123 243 809
MITCHELLMOORE NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 273 334
MJ CRANE ENTERPRISES(AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	117 654 789
MOAMA WATERS PTY. LTD.	117 663 886
MOLECULAR ELECTRONICS RESEARCH PTY LIMITED	076 840 143
MONARO CORPORATE LEASE FINANCE PTY. LIMITED	103 214 400
MONARQE PTY LTD	117 649 966
MONTAGUE MASONRY NSW PTY LTD	128 976 849
MOTOR TRADE FINANCES (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	003 681 258
MULLOS MAGIC PTY LTD	072 232 976
MULTICORP INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY LTD	134 706 835
MUSTARD GROUP PTY LTD	099 123 074
MYKHAM CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	134 723 710
MY SUBURB MY COMMUNITY PTY LTD	129 020 060
N.F.I.D PTY LTD	103 225 798
N. R. S. PTY. LTD.	009 951 419
NAGJAM PTY LTD	128 997 571
NATCO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 734 688
NATIONAL MONEY LENDERS PTY. LTD.	123 187 566
NATIONAL TINTING GROUP PTY LTD	129 000 602
NEA GROUP LTD.	134 738 480
NESTING DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	134 744 899
NETSTREAM PTY. LTD.	123 239 154
NETWORK MORTGAGE CORPORATION PTY LTD	112 271 511
NET 8 PTY LTD	123 227 190
NEWDOR CONSULTANCY PTY. LIMITED  NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES GROUP PTY LTD	003 679 767
	134 703 325
NEWGRANGE TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	117 674 718

Name of Company	ACN
NEW ROAD HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	067 630 960
NEXTPLAN PTY. LIMITED	072 250 189
NEXT TRAINING PTY. LTD.	058 499 871
NIPPONOZ PTY LTD	134 727 736
NOCI PTY LTD	006 363 613
NORRIS FAMILY PTY LTD	134 721 001
NORTHERN BEACHES SELF STORAGE PTY LIMITED	076 891 533
NORTH MELBOURNE PROPERTY PTY LTD	112 304 604
NORTH SHORE PRESTIGE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	129 017 796
NOT JUST DONUTS PTY LTD	099 111 636
NOUVEAU STEEL GROUP PTY LIMITED	112 288 481
OCEAN REEFLECTIONS PTY LTD	134 745 725
ON-SITE RADIOLOGY PTY LIMITED	095 444 625
ONE%HAPPIER PTY LTD	134 713 796
ONNIE PTY LTD	134 724 217
ONWARD VENTURES PTY LTD	129 000 193
OPMR PTY LTD	123 191 015
ORGANISED CHAOS PTY LTD	095 442 363
OUTLOOK GRANGE PTY. LTD. OYSTEK PTY LTD	006 681 054 103 250 933
PACIFIC MOTOR BROKERS PTY LTD	085 655 474
PAINTER JANG PTY LTD	134 745 814
PALMSILVER PTY LTD	134 696 469
PATEL FOODS PTY LTD	134 703 110
PATRIARCH ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	103 232 033
PATRICK MICELI ARCHITECTURE & INTERIORS PTY, LTD.	117 658 894
PB & TA ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	123 213 196
PBI INVESTMENT FUND TWO LIMITED	128 993 644
PEARSON ST PROPERTY PTY LTD	123 236 706
PE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	103 213 494
PERPETUAL FINANCIAL GROUP PTY. LTD.	128 997 777
PHEONIX GROWTH (WA) PTY LTD	131 785 843
PIC AUSTRALIA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 248 779
PINNACLE PROMOTIONS & MERCHANDISE PTY. LTD.	128 980 978
PIRNTUBULA PTY. LTD.	009 633 934
P J INGRAM COMPUTER SERVICES PTY LTD	002 549 822
PLATINUM HOME LOANS MORTGAGE SERVICES PTY LTD	107 470 637
PLATINUM POOLS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	112 273 515
PLAYGROUND ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	128 983 728
PLAYGROUND TOURING PTY LTD	128 984 074
PONTE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	107 490 406
PRATHA PTY. LTD.	008 278 064
PRECINCT PROPERTY HOLDINGS NO2 PTY LTD	123 208 971
PREMIER TRADING GROUP PTY LTD	099 097 775
PRIMA ROSA INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	085 688 179
PROJECT REAL ESTATE GROUP PTY LIMITED	091 036 538

Name of Company	ACN
PROPERTYCORP MARKETING PTY LIMITED	117 617 848
PRUDENT LENDING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	134 738 088
PSG EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	129 015 541
PTG GROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	099 106 751
PUDELS PTY LIMITED	072 249 551
QFLASH PTY LTD	134 735 345
QUATRAL PTY LTD	123 212 493
QUESTRANK PTY LTD	134 718 586
R.W. ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 616 029
RADBITE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	010 880 412
RAFIKI NOMINEES PTY LTD	067 603 061
RAIDER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD RANVAN PTY LTD	123 254 615
	117 633 057
RAVEN'S FREIGHT PTY LTD REDBANK METAL RECYCLING PTY LTD	128 976 867 134 703 094
	134 691 615
REEVE (WA) PTY. LTD. RELIANCE GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 731 141
REMINGTON PARTNERS PTY LTD	134 696 218
RENDELL NOMINEES PTY LTD	009 433 256
REVEFORD PTY. LTD.	090 998 646
REVOLUTION TYRES PTY. LTD.	117 639 139
RIFAI FASHIONS PTY. LIMITED	003 679 221
RIKKAN PTY LTD	090 986 735
RILEYBELL PTY LTD	117 638 721
RIVERMISS PTY LTD	134 694 410
RIZEN PHEONIX PTY. LTD.	134 725 125
ROCKIT ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	134 703 665
ROCKIT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 703 674
RODNEY DOWD & CO PTY LTD	134 699 666
ROGER RAMJET AND THE ICE MAN PTY LTD	134 697 699
ROSRAN PTY. LTD.	067 581 748
ROWE TRANSPORT PTY LTD	117 649 877
RSLE HOLDINGS CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	129 019 567
RUBMAXY PTY. LTD.	117 675 840
RUSLIN EAGLES PTY LTD	134 702 275
SAFETY WISE SERVICES PTY LTD	099 109 421
SAMANTHA AND MANUEL PTY LTD	134 727 709
SAN MARTIN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 211 272
SASHDA PTY LTD	134 731 454
SAVOUR NUTRITION PTY. LTD.	129 026 633
SAXON COMMERCIAL PTY LTD	117 668 210
SCARE MONGERS PTY. LTD. SCN RADIO PTY LTD	123 242 419
SDC ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	134 707 574 117 623 248
SERCO MOTOR SPORT PTY. LTD.	107 452 380
SHABU PTY LTD	107 452 360
OHADO I II LID	101 41 1 023

Name of Company	ACN
SHARIA MAFI SERVICE PTY LTD	123 232 066
SHAVER BEEFBLEND AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	062 540 890
SHIPWRECK COAST ACTIVITIES PTY LTD	128 997 222
SIGNED OUT PTY LTD	112 287 046
SIMHAM PTY LTD	123 228 151
SIMON DUNKERLEY PTY. LTD.	054 565 641
SIMONE'S ON THE PARK PTY LTD	134 733 529
SIMONIAN TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY. LTD.	107 165 800
SJW (QLD) PTY LTD	123 222 257
SLAINTE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 650 763
SMART APPROACH PTY LTD	134 746 526
SMD CONSTRUCTIONS & BUILDING PTY LTD	117 689 219
SN MANAGEMENT GROUP PTY LTD	134 722 179
SNOWBALLEARTH FILMS PTY. LTD. SOTRUE PTY LTD	134 535 649 095 454 550
SOUTH EASTERN BATTERIES PTY. LTD.	107 458 319
SOUTHERN CROSS BRANDS PTY LTD	112 273 006
SOUTH STRATHFIELD AUTOMAC PTY, LIMITED	076 873 017
SPEC (FOREST ROAD) PTY LTD	123 251 329
SPLASHIS PTY LTD	107 478 633
S S P ARTWORKS PTY LTD	001 184 443
STANTON KROENERT ARCHITECTURE PTY LTD	134 696 843
STAR MOTO PTY. LTD.	129 000 942
STAYNER PTY. LTD.	095 465 302
STEP CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	117 674 110
STINTARI PTY. LTD.	003 918 456
ST MARY'S TYRE SERVICE WAGECO PTY LTD	081 123 220
STREETSCAPES BLOODSTOCK PTY. LTD.	007 129 295
STRUAN PASTORAL PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 503 100
SUDSMASTER 2000 PTY LTD	091 009 479
SUMMER ST TRADING PTY LTD	128 994 650
SUMMERTIME W.A PTY LTD	128 984 476
SUNSHINE CONCRETING PTY. LTD.	123 191 551
SUNSHINE STONE PTY LTD	117 637 519
SUNSHINE SURF TOURS PTY LTD	107 477 547
SUPER DOOPA BIO FERTILISER PTY LTD	076 692 950
SURFINGINTHESUN PTY LTD	134 736 173
SUSTAINABLE BUILDING PROJECTS PTY LTD SWEENEY TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	091 023 808
SYLVATECH FINANCE PTY LTD	112 305 549
SYNTEG PTY LTD	112 280 609 112 279 660
T.J. SMITH FAMILY PTY LTD	134 721 314
TAMMURA COLORS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	067 618 437
TANAREST PTY. LTD.	062 762 789
TB PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	112 312 777
TECHNOKILL PTY LTD	117 382 635
0	717 002 000

Name of Company	ACN
TED COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	134 696 629
TEENAGE CANCER RESEARCH LIMITED	134 690 949
TELEWEST PTY LTD	112 272 143
TEMCO TRANSPORT PTY LTD	099 100 722
TENACIOUS SPIRIT PTY LTD	081 141 077
TEN STAR IMPORT & EXPORT PTY. LTD.	116 895 295
THATCHER HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	009 743 668
THE COMEDY CLUB MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	004 969 251
THE COMMUNICATION CYCLE PTY LTD	112 300 259
THE GORDON FOUNDATION LTD	006 900 643
THE PHONE FACTORY PTY LTD	134 715 398
THE SHELDON DRUG EXPORT CO. PTY LTD	062 958 712
THE SUCCESS SPECIALISTS PTY. LTD.	091 025 286
THE TELEGRAM COMPANY PTY LTD	062 904 456
TILINGSTAR DSW PTY LTD	134 719 412
TIN CHURCH PTY. LTD.	107 453 592
TIRIPS SAP PTY LTD	107 476 424
TISIT PTY LTD	095 465 884
TMTJL PTY LTD	117 612 610
TOMMY DESIGN PTY. LTD.	107 458 471
TOMORROWS ANTIQUES (QLD) PTY LTD	103 215 701
TOP LINE TACKLE IMPORTS PTY LTD	107 454 295
TORINA GROUP PTY LTD	134 695 515
TORTOISE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	091 011 424
TOSTI INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	112 284 867
TRADIES TOOLS PTY LTD	134 715 503
TRANKRED PTY LTD	134 696 905
TRANSTERN PTY LTD	099 109 047
TRICKY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	117 638 105
TRINIAN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 315 938
TRIPLE K ENGINEERING PTY LTD	128 975 119
TROCCADERO PTY LTD	099 105 932
TROPIC BAY PTY LTD	107 463 123
TUFF TOYS QLD. PTY. LTD.	081 119 664
TURF MACHINERY HIRE PTY LTD	103 228 360
TWENTY SECOND TOSTAREE PTY LTD	123 187 164
UBBY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD ULLIMBA PTY LTD	001 422 180
URBAN DOMAIN HOMES PTY. LTD.	002 697 743
USHER INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	091 003 815
V@ PTY LTD	072 252 389 117 658 803
VANTASTIC PTY LTD	134 724 502
VECTRA INFORMATION SECURITY PTY LTD	067 569 153
VEGCON PTY. LTD.	112 095 708
VEKAS (QLD) PTY LTD	117 646 563
VERCON TILING & STONE PTY LTD	123 221 616
VENCON HEING & STONE FIT ETD	123 221 010

Name of Company	ACN
VERDMA PTY LTD	128 980 530
VERTIGO AVIATION PTY LTD	128 988 269
VEWAN PTY LTD	117 016 985
VILIKA PTY LTD	071 862 872
VILLO PTY LTD	129 001 225
VINCE ALOISI PTY LIMITED	081 143 713
VITAL MEDICAL AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	134 725 714
VQUA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	123 217 587
VR ENTERPRISES GROUP PTY LIMITED	117 679 437
VRY PMP PTY LTD	128 992 156
WALKABOUT II PTY LTD	134 709 881
WAVE ELECTRICAL (QLD) PTY LIMITED	123 186 916
WBE ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	129 018 159
WEBB BROTHERS PTY LTD	072 265 975
WESTERN SHORE MINING DIVISION PTY LTD	123 252 004
WHICKER INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 186 845
WHITEHILLS ASSOCIATES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	123 196 458
WILLOWPARK BROODMARE FARM PTY LTD	134 702 239
WILTSHIRE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	062 820 062
WINSTON PARK RECRUITMENT PTY LIMITED	134 725 223
WINTERTIME W.A PTY LTD	128 984 467
WISHBONE E BIKES PTY LTD	134 692 532
WISHBONE INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	134 692 005
WOLLONGONG PACIFIC NOMINEES PTY LTD	134 737 821
WORLD EXPO PTY LTD	117 688 552
WORLDSOM PTY. LTD.	134 739 736
WORLD SS PTY LTD	129 016 799
WORLD WIDE HOMEWARE PTY LTD	107 451 481
WORLD WIDE WIRELESS PTY LTD	116 798 826
XEO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 690 065
YEEMA PTY LTD	081 125 073
YOWIE PROPERTY PTY LIMITED	128 972 547
ZACSAM PTY LTD	129 005 072
ZEDTECH PTY. LTD.	062 394 950
ZORZAN - 0005 PTY LTD	107 476 415
17 KEMBLA STREET PTY LTD	134 743 463
18 6 PTY LTD	103 237 323
336 KEIRA STREET PTY LTD	134 743 454
5 STAR PLUS EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	134 722 259
672 NICHOLSON ST PTY LTD	134 702 364

Page 65 of 79

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

ASIC has struck the foreign companies listed below off the register.

Dated this eleventh day of March 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ARBN
AIR CHARTER INTERNATIONAL (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.	130 766 942
ALLIED IRISH BANKS, PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY	119 649 231
CABBAGE HOLDINGS LIMITED	112 743 307
IQ 4 BIS MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE LIMITED	082 137 246
SCANDINAVIAN AIRLINES SYSTEM DENMARK NORWAY SWEDEN	001 084 902
SKY VIEWS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED	003 700 285

A021/11, Tuesday, 15 March 2011 Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 66 of 79

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eleventh day of March 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

BE AEROSPACE AUSTRALIA, INC. 095 094 849

Page 67 of 79

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eleventh day of March 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of SchemeARSNNAVIGATOR INCOME TRUST092 106 422UBS AUSTRALIAN EQUITY INCOME FUND115 905 907UBS PROTECTED CASH FUND134 216 961

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eleventh day of March 2011

# Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 052 004 672 PTY LTD	052 004 672
A.C.N. 064 955 737 PTY LTD	064 955 737
A.C.N. 124 986 956 PTY LTD	124 986 956
A.H. BUILDING SUPPLIES PTY LTD	004 900 145
ABERFELDIE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	006 825 172
ACMIL INDUSTRIES PTY LIMITED	000 081 523
ACN 092 701 703 PTY LTD	092 701 703
ADELAIDE DOME PTY LTD	121 929 904
AIMEG GROUP PTY LTD	008 849 465
ALLCOAST ROOFING PTY LIMITED	125 942 314
ALL ROUND MAINTENANCE SERVICE PTY LTD	129 578 552
ALPHASECURITY GUARD (NSW) PTY. LTD.	132 535 347
ASIA PACIFIC HOSPITALITY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	137 582 579
ATIVA PTY. LTD.	106 985 479
BEN W PTY LTD	142 874 771
BENZ ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	068 517 993
BH CHANCELLOR PARK PTY LTD	118 976 793
BH DOCKSIDE PTY LTD	117 845 682
BH NOOSA PTY LTD	118 885 760
BLUE LINE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	104 899 078
BROADWAY SECURITIES PTY LTD	050 157 858
CANDUCT PTY. LTD.	136 480 165
CBP HOLDINGS PTY LTD	081 460 406
CENTRAL REALTY (QLD) PTY. LTD.	079 767 605
CIRCLE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	122 719 591
CITY PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	098 499 579
COAST 2 COAST SCAFFOLDING PTY. LTD.	122 867 083
CONSOLIDATED STEVEDORES HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	009 767 828
COOPER KATLIN HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LTD	123 012 608
CORPERS (NO 468) PTY LTD	003 320 947
CSX PROPERTY PTY LIMITED	117 649 617

Name of Company	ACN
CT BENJ PTY LTD	120 491 778
D.R.M. PRECISION MACHINING PTY LTD	103 173 182
D&R CONTRACTORS (NSW) PTY. LTD.	103 429 723
DACA GROUP PTY LTD	132 492 829
DAZ AIR PTY LTD	102 307 639
DEMBY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	086 110 045
DERKO FOODS PTY. LTD.	105 020 988
DIAMOND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	105 870 442
DUPLEX ENGINEERING SERVICES PTY LTD	121 349 559
E.E.C. ENVELOPE EXPRESS COURIER PTY LIMITED	056 195 807
ETX MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	123 948 489
F & Z A1 KINGSWAY SERVICES PTY LTD	086 576 981
FAR NORTHERN AIR PTY LTD	124 764 512
FRONTLINE MEDIA PROMOTIONS PTY LTD  GABSTONE PTY. LTD.	120 901 715 005 647 969
GLOBAL CELLARS PTY, LTD.	100 396 736
GOLDEN BOWL SPORTS CENTRE PTY. LTD.	004 574 841
GUMINA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	068 869 723
HOWSAN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	090 418 983
HUNTER GOLD MARKETING INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	107 113 146
I & H TRUCK & CRANE TRANSPORT PTY LTD	121 826 499
IMAGE MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	084 509 268
IN-STYLE RENDERING PTY LTD	121 487 009
INSPECTOR REX PTY LTD	126 014 695
INTERNATIONAL DIGITAL ENTERTAINMENT FESTIVAL PTY LTD	131 672 172
IRONBARKHILLS PTY LTD	128 445 849
J L STEEL PTY LTD	002 756 603
JMB VALUERS PTY LTD	093 196 564
JOALCON PTY LTD	114 561 250
KIDZ 'N CO LEARNING CENTRES PTY LTD	122 461 849
KINGPRINCE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	068 653 225
KTS LOGISTICS PTY LTD	099 241 200
LA DE'CCOR AUS PTY LTD	133 864 981
LAERU PTY. LTD.	010 172 139
LATIN MOTION DANCE ACADEMY PTY. LTD.	114 746 468
LIGHTNING ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	074 858 101
LLEWELLAN BAY CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	117 205 811
LORNE BAY DTY LTD	114 209 004
LORNE BAY PTY LTD  MARTINS CLEANING SERVICES NSW PTY LTD	077 850 152 132 326 491
MCKEAGG CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	082 874 968
M CORPORATION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	114 201 339
MOLLISON MOTORS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 328 732
MY OPERATIONS PTY LTD	111 361 169
NETWORK GLEN PTY. LTD.	006 695 914
NICK WILSON CARPET LAYING PTY LTD	075 913 352
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<del></del>

Name of Company	ACN
NIFTI BUILDING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 741 739
NIZBIZ PTY LTD	106 746 132
O'CONNELL TRADING CO. PTY LTD	127 595 957
OUTER SPACE LANDSCAPE PTY LTD	118 877 133
P.G.M. TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	079 897 199
PARRAMATTA TOOLS PTY LIMITED	125 658 111
PAUL HOWEY PTY. LIMITED	005 172 592
PC HELP PTY LTD	064 896 895
PEARSON OIL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	130 239 342
PEDWIN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	121 642 224
PETER LOWE AND PARTNERS PTY. LTD.	006 308 201
PHOENIX CORPORATION (AUST) PTY LTD	008 859 818
PIK PTY LTD	082 007 163
PJ WORKGROUP PTY. LTD.	096 545 596
PROPERTYTWO PTY LTD	089 416 768
PROSPECTUS PTY LIMITED	093 142 182
QDS DIVE AND SURF PTY LTD	086 785 604
QUADDO PTY LTD	127 447 778
QUAGGY PTY LTD	087 797 859
QUEENSLAND HOTEL SECURITY SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	100 210 857
QUOFFER PTY LTD	122 404 951
R B F BLOCKLAYING PTY LTD	129 698 611
RGB GROUP PTY LTD	105 164 645
RICH FURNITURE REMOVALS PTY LTD	007 421 329
RIGSTEEL PTY. LTD.	007 250 802
ROCKDALE WEST NEWSAGENCY PTY LIMITED	111 173 507
ROGUE FOOTWEAR PTY LTD	098 050 358
RONTREX SYSTEMS (AUST.) PTY. LTD.	006 401 510
ROWMAT PTY LTD SKY GLADE PTY. LTD.	090 888 396
SOUTHDOWN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY PTY LTD	010 487 199 008 899 161
STEALTH NETWORK SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	131 427 953
STEPHENS JONES NOMINEES PTY LTD	008 967 299
ST GEORGE GROUP (AUST) PTY LTD	117 453 942
STONE PLASTERING PTY LTD	110 006 472
SYDPRO WHOLESALERS PTY LTD	135 844 101
TEAM TELCO PTY LTD	117 273 659
TECTONIC TRAINING PTY LTD	107 968 865
TGY (CHELSEA WAVES) PTY LTD	127 319 037
THE NETWORK FACTORY PTY. LTD.	074 484 156
TINMEN AND STEEL CO PTY LTD	105 294 586
TREVDEB PTY LTD	117 393 665
TRICON PROJECTS PTY LTD	097 371 714
TRIHEDRAL PROPERTIES (NO 2) PTY LTD	103 589 948
URBANHARDWARE PTY LTD	103 112 554
VERANDAHS RESTAURANT PTY. LTD.	063 872 033

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A021/11, Tuesday, 15 March 2011	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 71 of 79

Name of Company	ACN
VIDEO & AUDIO (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	103 053 587
VIEZ PTY. LTD.	069 753 957
WELD LINE FABRICATOR PTY. LTD.	124 296 368
WELLBEING CONSULTANTS OF AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	121 414 784
WENDY CRAWFORD - MANAGEMENT SUPPORT COMPANY PTY. LTD.	088 153 548
WEST COAST BUILDING CO PTY LTD	054 035 102
WHITE & OGILVIE PTY LTD	099 351 783
YOUNG EAGLE CO., LTD.	116 322 813

Page 72 of 79

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eleventh day of March 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 007 027 198 PTY. LTD.	007 027 198
A.C.N. 106 891 070 PTY LTD	106 891 070
ACTIVE ALARM SUPPLIES PTY LTD	074 643 539
ACTTIV EMPLOYMENT PTY LTD	118 515 530
ADELAIDE FLEET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	061 738 556
ADMIN SOLUTIONS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	086 281 898
AENEID PTY LTD	140 494 622
AFG TRADING PTY LTD	123 981 144
AIMBOND PTY. LIMITED	072 956 542
ALIMLORE PTY LTD	003 055 463
ANCHOR DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	107 616 473
ANTONE PTY. LIMITED	010 501 229
ARIO ENGINEERING PTY LTD	138 417 713
ASH REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	114 304 086
ASK HOMELOAN SPECIALISTS PTY LIMITED	122 603 570
ASSEGAI AIR SERVICES PTY. LTD.	094 635 775
ASS NT PTY LIMITED	135 158 217
ASUNARO PACIFIC PTY LTD	085 684 322
ATHERTON SIDEWALK CAFE PTY LTD	146 251 274
AUSTRALASIA INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	135 317 421
AUSTRALIAN WASTE WATER SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	129 326 978
AUW INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	140 216 815
AYR PROJECTS PTY LTD	145 277 005
A1 POWER AND DATA PTY LTD	079 957 458
BALANCED INVESTMENTS & DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	083 358 221
BAMR WEALTH MANAGERS PTY LTD	118 503 692
BARLYMOR PTY. LTD.	009 767 613
BARRACUDA MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	095 581 276
BARRY HALE REMOVALS NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	008 094 488
BCJ ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	107 385 240
BENSTAR PTY LIMITED	010 168 779

Name of Company	ACN
BFRESH PTY LTD	107 634 506
BIDWILLII PTY. LTD.	071 959 496
BONNY & DELTA HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	140 725 891
BOSTONTEA PTY LTD	140 450 451
BOWERN CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	062 119 180
BROMAC HOMES PTY LTD	141 598 254
BULLY BOXER PTY LTD	124 528 212
CAMBODIA SATELLITE TV PTY LTD	135 364 448
CAMSUN PTY LTD	102 802 139
CASEY INVESTMENTS & DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	091 513 441
CELTECH MOBILE PHONE REPAIR CENTRE PTY LTD	106 170 674
CHURCHWORKS PTY LTD	087 925 371
CLONMEL RESOURCES PTY LTD	063 845 536
COLES & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	010 925 265
COMFURN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	136 389 903
CONCRETE PANEL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	136 379 630
COOL ADELAIDE PTY LTD	126 744 830
COOL AUSTRALIA (MELBOURNE) PTY LTD	126 629 678
COOL BRISBANE PTY LTD	126 743 404
COOL CANBERRA PTY LTD	126 745 622
COOL DARWIN PTY LTD	126 746 610
COOL HOBART PTY LTD	126 746 209
COOL NRG CDM INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	142 211 774
COOL PERTH PTY LTD	126 743 968
COOPER STOKES SAILS PTY LTD	008 689 834
COSPAK INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	001 505 746
COUGAR DEVELOPMENTS (QLD) PTY LTD	128 715 364
COUTURE CUPCAKE COMAPANY PTY LTD	149 676 479
CREW SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 618 235
CROWN POINT HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	060 829 003
D.N.B. DESIGN SERVICES PTY. LTD.	073 345 203
DAYDREAMER (QLD) PTY LTD	135 494 978
DEMON GROUP PTY LTD	108 092 539
DGS LOGISTICS PTY LTD	140 391 733
DNATA CATERING SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	147 971 926
DONSUP PTY LTD	091 261 728
E & R MORAN SMSF PTY LTD	138 858 214
EEJAY PTY. LTD.	009 821 256
EXHIBITION STREET PROJECTS PTY LTD	099 761 225
FAIRLIGHT HOLDINGS NO. 1 PTY LTD	140 679 581
FASHIONISTA FURNISHINGS PTY LTD	118 246 987
FONTAINE MARKETING GROUP PTY LTD	127 267 663
FORTIETH CODORA PTY. LTD. FUN SUN PTY LTD	006 976 683
G.T. & S M MASTERS PTY. LIMITED	072 385 409
G.1. & S M MASTERS PTY. LIMITED  G & C HAMPSON PTY LTD	010 692 243 127 715 413
O & O HAWIF SOIN FITE LID	121 110 413

Name of Company	ACN
GARY SEABURY PTY LTD	136 745 321
GB CONTRACTING GROUP PTY LTD	129 900 456
GBM 6 PTY LTD	102 729 760
GOLD CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING PTY LTD	138 933 552
GREEN CATALOGUES PTY LTD	139 054 621
GREENHOUSE WATER PTY LTD	123 914 689
GRZAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	135 252 792
HALSTEAD BROS PTY LTD	001 100 116
HANSEN & TULLO TRANSPORT PTY LTD	077 624 385
HATCH SUPER PTY. LTD.	118 600 007
HCA FOUNDATION LIMITED	128 307 675
HENLIA NO. 15 PTY LIMITED	130 635 540
HIDENT PTY LTD	001 862 488
HIGH COUNTRY SCENIC TOURS PTY LTD	107 599 548
HORIZON BINDING SERVICES PTY LTD	080 641 881
HORT WISE PTY LTD	123 678 204
HTTH PTY. LTD.	135 450 789
HUL1 INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	107 758 314
HUMPHREYS INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	001 847 730
HWA LONG TRADING PTY LTD	112 556 902
INDOOROOPILLY SUPERSTORE PTY LIMITED	144 592 978
INFORM DATA PROCESSING PTY. LTD.	083 514 952
ISKANDER TRADING PTY LTD	128 944 347
ITPRO SERVICES PTY LTD	141 658 040
J & M AUSTRALIA TRADING PTY LTD	124 646 395
JE GLEAM PTY LIMITED	125 464 182
JETSTYLE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 058 367
JINYU TYRES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	142 019 798
JNC HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	137 537 190
JOHN MANNERS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 449 715
JTCR PTY LTD	134 911 443
JUNGLE KING PTY LTD	096 491 477
JUNIOR RANGER PTY LTD	086 819 954
K & J HARRIS PTY LTD	096 237 222
KAREWARE PTY. LTD.	077 994 088
KCIM PTY LTD	116 211 682
KDF WORLDWIDE PTY LTD	107 751 011
KEENLONG PTY. LIMITED	003 869 574
L & S NICOLAS PTY LTD	000 149 146
LANEMASTER PTY LTD	104 473 985
LARRIKIN FILMS PTY LIMITED	135 534 879
LC 168 PTY. LTD.	103 834 439
LEE SPARKS ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	122 691 874
LINEAR ARCHITECTS PTY LTD	062 903 440
LMCC SERVICES PTY LTD	142 328 836

Name of Company	ACN
LONGTON INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ASSOCIATION (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	134 920 246
MAIL OFFICERS NEW ENDEAVOUR YEARNING PTY LTD	101 694 642
MANTICORE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	104 086 660
MASTIF PTY. LTD.	075 855 159
MAX MARKS TUTORIAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	135 069 457
MAYFEIN PTY LTD	109 403 410
MCCLAFFERTY CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	081 856 751
MCEWING ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 173 275
MCGUIRE SERVICES PTY LTD	139 496 503
METALHEART PTY LTD	135 457 948
METRO GROUP OF COMPANIES (AUST) PTY LIMITED	143 768 870
MICK MALANDRIS PTY LTD	072 856 752
MIGRATION MADE EASY PTY LTD	140 630 182
MILLENII PTY LTD	125 290 351
MIRACLE FISH FILMS PTY LTD	091 912 266
M K & ASSOCIATES SERVICES PTY LTD	143 833 596
MLD COURIERS PTY LTD	129 719 633
MODERNWORLD INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD  MORUYA REALTORS PTY LTD	123 643 238
MULTIPLEX MDOF HURSTVILLE MEDICA CENTRE LANDOWNER PTY	145 356 814 121 838 480
LTD	121 030 400
MULTIPLEX PITTWATER PLACE HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	093 905 803
MULTIPLEX RAFFLES HOLDINGS PTY LTD	103 907 268
MULTIPLEX RAFFLES PTY LTD	103 907 259
MULTIPLEX TCC PTY LTD	107 168 703
MULTIPLEX WEST MELBOURNE NO. 3 PTY LTD	113 431 128
MULTIPLEX WEST MELBOURNE NO. 4 PTY LTD	113 431 084
N & A COMINOS NO.3 PTY LTD	144 888 086
NAMBUCCA BEACH HOLIDAY PARK PTY LTD	112 925 587
NATURES BAY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	135 518 204
NELSON DRY CLEANING PTY LTD	000 791 328
NETXENTRIC PTY. LTD.	143 905 177
NEWPRO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	001 567 880
NOOSA COMPUTERS PTY LIMITED	126 363 906
NOVA SCHOOL OF MUSIC PTY LTD	113 033 453
OCEANIC HOTEL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	095 531 427
OFER TAEBI PTY LTD	091 796 084
OWENGOLD PTY. LTD.	010 813 108
OZCREATE PTY. LIMITED PALS ONE PTY LTD	095 101 545
	130 320 875
PARNESIUS PTY LTD PELKA TILING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	129 700 054 058 156 586
PERBIN PTY LTD	056 156 566
PLAINSBED PTY LIMITED	134 674 883
PLANK CHIROPRACTIC CENTRES PTY. LTD.	004 538 087
Land Simol Mono Science 11. Elb.	30- 300 007

Name of Company	ACN
PLB (WAGGA) PTY LTD	106 559 111
PLUGGED-IN TESTING PTY LTD	141 488 413
POWERTON TRANSPORT SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	141 347 980
PRO-OZ HOLDINGS PTY LTD	140 356 341
PROCUREMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	082 435 783
PUBLICITY MATTERS PTY. LTD.	095 669 159
PURPLESVILLE PTY. LTD.	007 254 042
QILONG TRADING PTY LTD	118 745 298
QSQ INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	140 571 759
QUEENSLAND PROPERTY OPTIONS PTY LTD	071 621 237
RAPHAEL STREET PTY. LTD.	129 683 441
REBEL (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	088 154 125
REEF DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD RESTWELL DEVELOPMENT PTY LIMITED	107 604 277 142 295 574
REX CLEANING PTY LTD	124 156 912
RICHARDSON - HOVE PTY LTD	080 234 840
RITA'S JEWELLERY PTY LIMITED	080 204 235
RONVIG (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	084 102 429
RPT (WA) PTY. LTD.	108 294 097
S.J.R. CARRYING PTY. LTD.	000 804 919
S & T SHOPFITTING PTY LTD	072 804 767
SAMEK LOADER HIRE PTY LTD	116 411 360
SAMPFORD PROPERTIES PTY LTD	002 576 454
SANCOM PTY LTD	119 828 796
SANCTUARY PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 469 354
SCANTECH AUTOMOTIVE PTY LTD	117 840 847
SCHOOLFINDER PTY LTD	129 661 838
SELVA CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	138 309 458
SEVENTEENTH NAVENNA PTY. LTD.	050 136 591
SIGNATURE PROPERTY GROUP PTY. LTD.	112 896 027
SIMPLEX ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LIMITED	077 275 980
SKIN JUNKIES PTY LTD	135 729 958
SMACK TIME PTY LTD SO FRESH.MOSMAN PTY LTD	108 062 531
SOUTHERN LANDMARK DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	138 173 832 123 088 675
SPECTRAPAK PTY, LTD.	088 997 308
SPLASH OF COLOUR (NSW) PTY LTD	082 207 323
SPLINTER GROUP BNE PTY LTD	120 896 853
STILES COURT CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	146 120 023
SVANTJE PTY LTD	074 210 003
SYDNEY COOL PTY LTD	126 748 516
T.E.G. PTY. LTD.	007 054 408
TARZELLO PTY. LIMITED	003 989 802
TASMANIAN BUSINESS INFORMATION SERVICES PTY LTD	118 689 964
TEEDEE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	009 761 291
THRIFTY SHELF COMPANIES PTY. LIMITED	050 611 179

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A021/11, Tuesday, 15 March 2011		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 77 of 79	

Name of Company	ACN
TICHCO PTY LIMITED	129 815 916
TONCAZ PTY LTD	107 634 408
TOP COVER PLASTERING PTY LTD	126 005 507
TRISTON SHAW PTY LTD	107 807 303
TWEED VALLEY COMPUTER SERVICES PTY LTD	129 282 819
UJOYUS PTY LIMITED	112 206 096
UNIVERSAL PIXELS PTY. LTD.	087 305 968
VIC R ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	072 961 203
VIC ROSENBERG PTY LTD	072 961 249
VIRTUAL GREEN PTY LTD	120 589 979
WADESON IP PTY LTD	140 497 669
WALTER DITCHFIELD-DAY PTY LTD	008 709 573
WEALTHS DREAMS PTY LTD	120 984 429
WEI EN PTY LTD	113 145 921
WHITEHORSE PTY. LTD.	124 137 917
WINCANTON PTY. LTD.	006 059 052
WISE MIGRATION SERVICES PTY. LTD.	103 969 133
WRF HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	001 367 899
3DOSH PTY LTD	112 177 607
85 GRANGE ROAD PTY LTD	109 694 993

Page 78 of 79

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment scheme(s) listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eleventh day of March 2011

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme ARSN

ASCIANO FINANCE TRUST:124 102 807

Page 79 of 79

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

**ADDAX PTY** ACN 123 247 325 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ADDAX PTY LTD ACN 123 247 325.

## **DENMARK COMMUNITY WINDFARM PTY LTD**

ACN 060 832 126 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be DENMARK COMMUNITY WINDFARM LTD ACN 060 832 126.

NATIONAL FOODS LIMITED ACN 004 486 631 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be NATIONAL FOODS PTY LIMITED ACN 004 486 631.

RURAL PRESS LTD ACN 000 010 382 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be RURAL PRESS PTY LIMITED ACN 000 010 382.

COLONIAL FIRST STATE PRIVATE EQUITY LIMITED ACN 002 642 819 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new

name will be COLONIAL FIRST STATE PRIVATE EQUITY PTY LIMITED ACN 002 642 819.

MINEMAKERS TTT PTY LTD ACN 107 244 039 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be TNT MINES LIMITED ACN 107 244 039.

PARANTA BIOSCIENCES PTY LTD ACN 141 027 107 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be PARANTA BIOSCIENCES LIMITED ACN 141 027 107.